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BE 1T REMEMBERED THAT THERE WAS BEGUN AND HELD THE REGULAR
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPI ON FEBRUARY 15 1994 AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF
SAID CITY.

THOSE PRESENT MAYOR JACK GAY
CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS W TYNER
ALDERMEN RAYMOND C. BRANDLE

WILLIAM H. CAMPBELL
REUBEN CLEPPER
LEROY SCOTT

OTHERS PRESENT BOB REEVES
BEILL DURHAM
AUBRA EVANGS
WAYNE MURPHY
JERRY CROWE

THE MAYOR DECLARED A QUORUM PRESENT AND DECLARED THE CITY
COUNCIL IN SESSION.

THE INVOCATION WAS OFFERED BY W H CAMPBELL.
THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE WAS RECITED

WHEREAS, ALDERMAN BRANDLE MADE A MOTION THAT THE MINUTES
OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP1 OF FEBRUARY 1, 1994 EE ACCEPTED AS
WRITTEN. ALDERMAN SCOTT SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vAYEY:

ALDERMAN RAYMOND C BRANDLE
ALDERMAN W H CAMPEBELL
ALDERMAN REUBEN CLEPPER
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING v“NAYv:
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY CALLED FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.

THEREUPON, BOB REEVES ADDRESSED THE BOARD CONCERNING THE
CUTTINGC OF THE TIMBER BY HERBIE CLEARMAN ON THE PROPERTY WHICH WAS
TO REMAIN AS A BUFFER ZONE BETWEEN HIS HOME ON GADSBY ROAD AND
MR. CLEARMAN'S COMMERCIAL PROPERTY ON HIGHWAY 4Z. MR. REEVES
STATED THAT WHEN THE CITY GRANTED MR CLEARMAN THE ZONING CHANGE ON
HIS PROPERTY, MR CLEARMAN GAVE THE CITY ASSURANCES THAT THE BUFFER
ZONE WOULD BE MAINTAINED AND WITH THE CUTTING OF THE TIMBER THERE
IS NO BUFFER ZONE.

THEREUPON, THOMAS TYNER, CITY ATTORNEY, STATED THAT THE
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, DAN TOLBERT, COULD WORK WITH MR REEVES AND
HIS NEIGHBOR, ALTON DAVIS, TO GET MR CLEARMAN TO REPLANT THE BUFFER
ZONE OR TO BUILD A FENCE.

THEREUPON, JERRY CROWE ADDRESSED THE BOARD ON HIS THOUGHTS
FOR ADOPTING AN ORDINANCE TO BE PASSED SETTING SALARIES FOR ELECTED

OFFICIALS PRIOR TO THE NEXT TERM OF OFFICE.

THEREUPON, BILL DURHAM STATED THAT HE HAS MOVED A TRAILER
ONTO HIS PROPERTY TO REFURBISH FOR USE AS AN OFFICE FOR A PROPOSED
CAR LOT, BUT HE HAS RECEIVED A LETTER FROM MR. TOLBERT STATING THAT
HE HAS 10 DAYS TO REMOVE THE TRAILER BECAUSE IT IS IN VIOLATION OF
THE CITY CODES. MR DURHAM STATED THAT HE BELIEVES HE IS BEING
SINGLED OUT AND TOLD TO DO THINGS, SUCH AS PAVE HIS PARKING LOT
FOR A CAR SALES WHEN OTHERS ARE NOT BEING MADE TO DO THE SAME.



CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 14 PAGE 134

THEREUPON, MAYOR GAY EXPLAINED TO MR DURHAM THAT ALL THE CITY
EXPECTS 15 FOR HIM TO FINISH HIS PROJECTS AS PRESENTED ON HIS PLANS
SUBMITTED TO THE CITY WHEN HE APPLIED FOR THE BUILDING PERMITS.
MAYOR GAY STATED THAT THE CITY HAS MADE OTHERS COMPLETE THEIR
PROJECTS PER THE PLANS AND ACCORDING TO THE CITY'S CODES. MAYOR
GAY ASKED MR DURHAM IF HE EXPECTS THE CITY TO VIOLATE ITS OWN CODES
BY ALLOWING HIM TO LEAVE HIS PROJECTS IN A STATE OF NON-COMPLIANCE.

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE ANNUAL AUDIT FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR 1992-93,.

SEE EXHIBIT wAv
FINANCIAL REPORT FY 1992-93

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLEPPER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE
FOREGOING RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AUDIT AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY
CLERK TO PUBLISH NOTICE IN THE HATTIESBURG AMERICAN OF THE RECEIPT
AND AVAILABILTIY OF THE REPORT. ALDERMAN SCOTT SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vAYE“:

ALDERMAN RAYMOND C BRANDLE
ALDERMAN W H CAMPBELL
ALDERMAN REUBEN CLEPPER
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vNAYw“:
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING LETTER OF
RESIGNATION FROM JESSIE DICKERSON, STREET DEPARTMENT, EFFECTIVE
FEBRUARY 21, 1994,

EXHIBIT B
LETTER

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN SCOTT MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT
JESSIE DICKERSON'S RESIGNATION. ALDERMAN CAMPBELL SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vAYEv:

ALDERMAN RAYMOND C BRANDLE
ALDERMAN W H CAMPBELL
ALDERMAN REUBEN CLEPPER
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAYw:
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED WRITTEN QUOTES FOR 50,000
UTILITY BILLS.
BBI, INC. t7.00 M
P O BOX 6178
PEARL, MS. 39288-6178
0Ssco 16.25 M

P O BOX 1973
HATTIESBURG, MS. 39401
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THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLEPPER MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE
QUOTATION FROM 0SCO. ALDERMAN SCOTT SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vAYE™:
ALDERMAN RAYMOND C BRANDLE
ALDERMAN W H CAMPBELL
ALDERMAN REUBEN CLEPPER
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAYY:
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE LETTER FROM THE PLANNING
COMMISSION RECOMMENDING THE DENIAL OF THE ZONING CHANGE REQUEST
MADE BY RICHARD AND SARAH DAVIS.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLEPPER MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE
RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION AND DENY THE ZONING
CHANGE REQUEST TO RICHARD AND SARAH DAVIS. ALDERMAN CAMPBELL
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING v“AYEY:
ALDERMAN RAYMOND C BRANDLE
ALDERMAN W H CAMPEELL
ALDERMAN REUBEN CLEPPER
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vNAYY:

NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING QUOTATIONS FOR THE
RATES FOR THE TWwO (2) YEAR LEASE PURCHASE FOR ONE (1) POLICE CAR.

SEE EXHIBIT “Cv

DEPOSIT GUARANTY NATIONAL BANK 4,23% ANNUAL PERCENTAGE
P 0 BOX 1200 $594.45 MONTHLY PAYMENT
JACKSON, MS. 39215-1200 24 MONTHS

FIRST CONTINENTAL LEAGING 5.0% ANNUAL PERCENTAGE

P 0 BOX 15097 $596.67 MONTHLY PAYMENT

HATTIESBURG, MS, 39402 24 MONTHS

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN SCOTT MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT
THE LOWEST QUOTATION FROM DEPOSIT GUARANTY NATIONAL BANK. ALDERMAN
CAMPBELL SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vAYEY:
ALDERMAN RAYMOND C ERANDLE
ALDERMAN W H CAMPBELL
ALDERMAN REUBEN CLEPPER
ALDERMAN LERQY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING v“NAY¥:

NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN SCOTT MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT. ALDERMAN BRANDLE SECONDED THE
MOTION.
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vAYEwv:

ALDERMAN RAYMOND C BRANDLE
ALDERMAN W H CAMPBELL
ALDERMAN REUBEN CLEPPER
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING v“NAY“:
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED A TRAVEL REQUEST FOR LEROY SCOTT
AND THE MAYOR TO ATTEND THE 1994 ANNUAL CONFERENCE OF THE MS RURAL
WATER ASSOCIATION MARCH 10 8 11, 1994 IN JACKSON, MS.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN SCOTT MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE
THE MAYOR AND ALDERMAN SCOTT TO ATTEND THE MRWA CONFERENCE AND TO
PAY THEIR EXPENSES. ALDERMAN BRANDLE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vAYE“:

ALDERMAN RAYMOND C BRANDLE
ALDERMAN W H CAMPBELL
ALDERMAN REUBEN CLEPPER
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAYw:

NONE

WHEREAS MAYOR GAY PRESENTED A TRAVEL REQUEST FOR THE CITY
CLERK TO ATTEND THE MS. MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOCIATION’S XXIV ANNUAL
CONFERENCE IN GREENVILLE, MS. MARCH 23-295, 1994,

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN BRANDLE MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE
THE CITY CLERK TO ATTEND THE CONFERENCE IN GREENVILLE, MS. AND TO
PAY HER EXPENSES. ALDERMAN CLEPPER SECONDED THE MOTION,

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vAYEwv:

ALDERMAN RAYMOND C BRANDLE
ALDERMAN W H CAMPBELL
ALDERMAN REUBEN CLEPPER
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY“:
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING ED
WEST AS MAINTENANCE EMPLOYEE IN THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT EFFECTIVE
FEBRUARY 17, 1994 AT A RATE OF $5.50 PER HOUR.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY DUE TO THE RESIGNATION
OF KURT SCHROEDER TO FILL THE VACANCY IN THE RECREATION
DEPARTMENT.

IT IS HEREEY ORDERED THAT ED WEST BE HIRED AS
MAINTENANCE EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 17, 1994 AT A
RATE OF $5,50 PER HOUR;

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE {STH DAY OF FEBRUARY,
A.D., 1994,

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLEPPER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE
FOREGOING ORDER. ALDERMAN BRANDLE SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vAYEv;:

ALDERMAN RAYMOND C BRANDLE
ALDERMAN W H CAMPBELL
ALDERMAN REUBEN CLEPPER
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING ¢NAYv:

NONE
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WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING CLAIMS RESULTING
FROM BLOCKADES BEING KNOCKED DOWN AT A WATER LINE REPAIR POINT ON
NORTH MAIN STREET AND TRAFFIC LATER NOT SEEING THE HOLE IN THE
PAVEMENT AND HITTING IT, DOING DAMAGE TO THE VEHICLE:

SEE EXHIBIT «Dv
CLAIMS

1} BOYD MURPHY $ 19.26
2) ERIC CROWE $ 23.54
3) BINH NGUYEN $ 139.28
4) ANDY CARTLIDGE $ 1ta2.11
~5) JENNY WALTERS $ 42.75

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN SCOTT MADE A MOTION TO PAY FOR THE
REPAIRS TO THE TIRES DAMAGED ON N. MAIN STREET AT THE SIGHT OF THE
WATER LINE REPAIR. ALDERMAN CLEPPER SECONDED THE MOTION.

-THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vAYE“;

ALDERMAN RAYMOND € BRANDLE
ALDERMAN W H CAMPBELL
ALDERMAN REUBEN CLEPPER
ALDERMAN LERQOY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vNAYV:
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE PRIVILEGE LICENSE REPORT FOR
JANUARY FOR THE BOARD'S CONSIDERATION.

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY STATED THAT FIRE CHIEF AUBRA EVANS HAS
RECOMMENDED SUSPENSION WITHOUT PAY FOR ONE SHIFT FOR LT JOHN JEFF
GAY FOR FAILURE TO ATTEND REQUIRED MEETINGS OF THE DEPARTMENT
WITHOUT NOTICE.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN BRANDLE MADE A MOTION TO SUSPEND LT GAY
FOR ONE SHIFT WITHOUT PAY, UPON THE RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF EVANS,
AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO GIVE LT GAY NOTICE OF THIS
SUSPENSION AND NOTICE OF HIS RIGHT TO APPEAL THIS DECISION OF THE
MAYOR AND BOARD. ALDERMAN CLEPPER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vAYEY:

ALDERMAN RAYMOND C BRANDLE
ALDERMAN W H CAMPBELL
ALDERMAN REUBEN CLEPPER
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vYNAYv:

NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY STATED THAT THE DEADLINE FOR OBTAINING THE
PROPERTY FOR THE WEST 1ST AVENUE PROJECT 1S NEAR AND THAT RICHARD
AND SARA DAVIS HAVE NOT ACCEPTED THE CITY'S OFFER TO PURCHASE THEIR
LAND FOR THE SUM OF $400.00. MAYOR GAY STATED THAT THIS LEAVES THE
CITY WITH NO OPTION BUT TO FILE AND EMINENT DOMAIN SUIT AGAINST

THE DAVIS’.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN BRANDLE MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE
CITY ATTORNEY TO FILE THE EMINENT DOMAIN SUIT IF THE SITUATION
SHOULD COME TO THAT. ALDERMAN CAMPEELL SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vAYEY:
ALDERMAN RAYMOND C BRANDLE
ALDERMAN W H CAMPBELL

ALDERMAN REUBEN CLEPPER
ALDERMAN LEROQY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAYY:

NONE
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WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY STATED THAT THE CITY WILL NEED TO BORROW
$125,000,00 PURSUANT TO SECTION t17-21-51 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE
OF 1972, AS AMENDED FOR THE PAVING OF THE PARKING AREA AND OTHER
FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE MULTI-PURPOSE CENTER.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLEPPER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE
FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE BORROWING OF %$125,000.00 FOR
THE PAVING OF THE PARKING AREA AND OTHER FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT
FOR THE MULTI-PURPOSE CENTER PURSUANT TO SECTION 17-21-51 OF
THE MISSISSIPPI CODE OF 1972, AS AMENDED. ALDERMAN CAMPBELL
SECONDED THE MOTION,

SEE EXHIBIT vEv
RESOLUTION

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vAYEv:
ALDERMAN RAYMOND C BRANDLE
ALDERMAN W H CAMPBELL
ALDERMAN REUBEN CLEPPER
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING v“NAYw:

NONE

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN CLEPPER MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN.
ALDERMAN SCOTT SECONDED THE MOTION,

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING v“AYEv:
ALDERMAN RAYMOND C BRANDLE
ALDERMAN W H CAMPBELL
ALDERMAN REUBEN CLEPPER
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING vNAY"“:

NONE

THEREBEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS, THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI WAS

ADJOURNED ON THIS THE 1S5TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, A.D.. 1994,
JACGK  CAY 7 T
MAYOR
(SEAL)
ATTEST:

=TT _:f;C315<lzzn4Lél
ANIEL

PRISCILLA C,
CITY CLERK
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPOR?

To the Mayor and Board of Aldermen
City of Petal, Mississippl

Ve have audited the accompa:
statements of the City of Petal, Mississippi,

nying general purpose financial
as of September 30,

in accordance with generall
ta

These genera.
responsibility of the city of Petal,
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audit also includes as:
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general purpose financial
that our audit provides a reasonabl

In connection with our audit, nething
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nanagement, as vell as the overall

in compliance with the

requ of
Audit, as set forth in the Municipal Cowpliance Questionnaire.
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1993, and the results of its operations and
enterprise funds for the year then
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Our audit was conducted fof The purdd
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January 3, 1

ASSETS
Cash & other 4

in relation to

EXHIBIT A

the general

taken as a whole. -

CITY OF PETAL, NISSISSIPPI

its

epos

¢ Cash held by fiscal agent

i Receivables (Net of
allowvance of :uoo)

Other receivab:
Pranchise fees

os
receivable

Interest receivable
Prepaid expenses

Due from other

funds

ACCOUNT
SEPTEMBER 30, 199)

mo:ang] Pund_Types
Specia Debt Capital

8
¥ 426,197 117,422

Due from other governwents
Inventory, at oost

Notes receivable
Restricted assets

Amount available in debt
nd

service ftu

Amount to be provided for
retirement of general
debt

long-term
Total assets

*n!sxn!l!_
370,450

47,876
27,273

839
2,289
82,471
26,736
476,179

3,518,643
58,97

MM

50,9
’

41,689
40,367 1,

77,279

1,836
204,

el L

9,256
310
924 4,792
432

as of September 3o,
the cash flowvs of its
ended in conformity with

-0t forming an opinion on

The

al Assistance, listed in the table of
the purpose of additional analysis and
TAl purpose financial statements of the
Such information has
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit o
pu tements and
stated in all material respects
purpose tinancial statements

P
P

been subjected
£ the general
, in our opinion, is fairly

Service gPEojects
; 351,093 514,485

$ 889,068 § 404,008 ' $ 365,141 $ 514,485

Genera General Long-
b
[ []

'tll!!.h!!!S!

7,424,623

! $4,608,437

$ 63,468

$

7,414,623 $

385,883

—3,901,938

4,257,819

Total
(Memorandun
on

1,832,590
21,789

47,576
27,273
41,689
239
2,289
124,148
82,995
28,272
284,432
476,179

10,930,266
58,973

388,888

3,901,934
$ 18,217,129
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COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

SEPTEMBER 10

. 1993

Governmental Fund Types
Speclial Debt Capital

\e
LIABILITIES:

Bills docketed $ 47,292
Due to other funds 56,243
Other payable 42,258
Deferred compensation payable
Accrued interest on bonds

Current portion of revenue

bonds

Current portion of general

obligation bonds

Current portion of notes

payable

Customer deposits
Matured bond and interest

payable

Reavenue bonds payable
General obligation bonds payable

Sewer abatement notes payable
Refunding notes payable
Capital leases

Certificata of participation

venye, Service Projects
§ 441§ $
442
5,330

9,256

Total liabilities 143,790

883 9,256 5,330

FUND EQUITY:
Contributed capital
Investment in general
fixed assets
Retained earnings
Reserved for debt service
Raserved for facilities o
replacement '
Unresarved

FUND BALANCES:
Reserved for inventory 1,536
Reserved for unonploynont
compensation
Reserved for debt
, Unreserved
Total fund equity
Total liabilities and fund
equity .ssop,oea

441,742

443,278

155,885
403,205 509,155

403,205 355,885 509,155

$404,088 $365,141 $514,485

See independent auditors’ repore

The notes to financial statements are an inttqral part of this statement.

" Proprietary rlduciary

Fund Type . Account Groups _ ____ Totals
Bxpnndab e General Geaneral Long- {Memorandum

Enterprise Trusts Fixed Assets Term Debt only)
$ 48,217 § $ $ . $ 95,950
67,834 71 124,148
10,276 37,700 90,673
12,532 12,532
16,381 21,681
25,000 . 25,000
35,000 C e 35,000
20,890 20,890
88,295 . 88,295
9,256
740,000 740,000
545,000 3,645,000 4,190,000
233,882 233,882
51,000 51,000
11,819 11,819
— 550,000 —..550,000
1,830,745 50,303 0 4,257,819 \ 6,300,126
351,389 351,389
7,414,622 7,414,623
N 121,42% 121,425
211,066 211,066
2,093,812 2,093,812
1,536
13,168 13,165
355,885
1,354,102
2,777,692 13,165 7,414,623 4] 11,917,003

$4,608,437 $ 63,468 $ 7,414,622 $ 4,257,819

$18,217,129

CIPY OF PETAL, M18SIS51PPL

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDI

TURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDADLE TRUST FUND

Yin

FOR ‘THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

Governmental Fund Types
Special Debt capital

REVENUES: General Revanue Service  Projects
Property taxes § 397,467 § $530,940 $ 0
Penalties and interest on

delinquent taxes 6,811 4,371
Licenses and permits 30,181
Franchise faes 160,737
Homestead exemption 35,905
State shared ravenue
Sales tax 776,087
Other 50,457
Alcoholic beverage levy 200
Intergovernmental
Gas tax 9,873
Other 84,539
Municipal aid 4,552
Cultural/recreational fees 24,318
; Finea and forfeitures 60,626
i Charges for services 1,500
Interest earninga 9,043 3,445 8,350 7,633
! Prior year taxes 659 2,992
: Reimbursements 25,861
Sale of equipment 300
Other 5,669 110 150
Total revenues 1,550,489 138,442 546,763 7,183
EXPENDITURES:
General government 351,872
Public safety 730,698 66,538
Public works 342,822 72,567
Culture and recreation 69,727
Health and welfare 22,572
Debt service : 21,607 s 521,911
capital outlay . 48,778
Total expenditures 1,539,295 139,102 521,911 48,778

Excess (deficiency) of rev- -
enues over. expenditures 11,194 (661) 24,852 (40,995)

other finanding sources (uses): Ol
Proceeds of debt 550,000
pischarge of debt per

grant contracts {35,772)

Total other financing
sources (uses) ) 0 550,000

Excess(deficiency) of reven~ {22,772
ues and other sources over
expenditures and other uses 11,194 (36,433) 24,852 509,005

i Funidbaiancoi; 1:/01/:2 470,504) 439,638 331,033 150
' Residual equity transfer 38,420
Fund balance ~ 9/30/93 § 443,278 § 403,205 $355,865 § 509,155

See independent auditors’ report.

The notes to tinancinl statements are an integral part of this statement.

11

PAGE

141



CITY OF PETAL

MINUTE BOOK 14 PAGE 142
EXHIBIT C-1
CITY OF PETAL, KISSISSIPPI
COMBINED STATENENT OF X CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

AND
BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND A L'AND PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
POR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

L )

Property tax
Penalties and interest 2,100 6,811 4,711
Licenses and permits 26,500 30,181 3,681
rranchise fees 143,000 151,068 8,068
Homestead exemsption 35,908 .3%,905 []
r
Sales tax 7%0,000 768,983 18,983
Alcoholic beverage tax 200 900 [}
Intergovernmental
Gas tax 10,300 9,873 (627)
Municipal aid 4,500 4,552 82
Culture and recreation - 23,300 24,318 3,018
Fines and forfeits 76,100 60,626 (15,474)
Charges for services 500 1,500 1,000
Interest earned 18,000 9,043 (3,957)
Prior year tawes . 600 639 59
Reimbursements 23,861 28,861
Sale of equipment 300 300
Other income $,300 8,669 (2,631)
Total revenues 21,501,300 1,332,716 32,416
EXPENDITURES:
: Gensral govermment .
Personal servioces 206,460 200,466 5,994
Supplies 6,650 4,885 1,795
.,  Other services and charges 148,073 127,574 20,499
- Capital outlay 18,300 18,977 {4727)
H Total 279,683 351,872 27,011
| Public safety
i Personal services 660,150 647,332 12,818
:  Supplies 16,578 12,414 4,161
. Other services and charges 68,963 S5, 608 13,277
Capital outlay 13,042 15,261 {219)
Total 760,732 230,695 30,037
Public works
Personal services 183,462 150,762 2,700
Supplies 38,800 36,569 2,221
Oth:r services and charges 140,469 135,622 4,847
Capital outlay 32,662 19,869 12,793
Total 6 2 7
Healtn org welfare —263,39) __ 343,822 —_—22,571
Personal services 16,362 16,214 148
supplies 1,000 801 199
Other services and charges 5,700 $,537 14)
Total 23,063 22,573 450
Cultural and recreational
Personal services 29,944 26,628 3,316
Supplies 12,050 11,767 283
Other services and charges 23,320 20,402 (7,082)
Capital outlay 930 —_—— 11,570
Total 77,014 69,727 8,087
Piducisry Pund Type —Jotal
ndab w
0 - 928,407
11,182
30,181
160,737
35,903
776,087
$0,437
900
. 9,873
. 04,3539
. . 4,382
24,310
60,626
1,500
J04 * 28,778
3,651
25,861
300
—_— —3,920
—_—304 —2.243,780
331,872
797,230
415,389
69,727
22,872
543,518
48,778
[} 2,249,086
304 (5,3086)
580,000
—_— —{23,772)
JE— ) —314,228
304 508,922
12,861 1,254 186
; 17,165 2 724,688
sesenasas R

REVENUES:

Fund

Varlance
Favorable

Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
406,095 397,467 (8,628)

EXRIBIT C-1 (CONTINURD

)
CITY OF PETAL, NISSISSIPPI
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL ALL GOVERMNENTAL AND PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
POR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 199)

—EMELL!__
Varlance

Favorable
| Dabt service ua favorable
:::.ngp:l 17,000 17,000 [
s —t,070 ___ 4,607 —_—26)
'{o:;;. nditures —dl870 31600 T 263
Tota 1,620,554 1,839,295
Excess (deticiency) of ) 82,229
Tevenues over expenditures —{127,2%4) ___(3,579) __ 321,675
oth.op.r ::mn:laq souroces (uses) :
rating transfers out {9,300 —_— 9,800 '
Total otl(nr financing . ! 2230
sources (uses ¢ (9,800 300
Excess(deficiency) of revenues . _) e 2.30
and other financing sources
over expenditures and other
financing uses (budgetary .
: basis) $ (136,754) (5,579) $ 131,178
: [t A
i AMjustments to GAAP basis:
i: Increase(decrease) in
accrued revemue 16,773
i Excess(deficiency) of revenues £.713
and other tinancing sources
over expenditures and other
tinancing uses (GAAP basis) 11,194
Fund balance -
unreserved October 1, 1992 ?
Residual equity tran-;cr ‘(:g: :g;)

Fund balance =
unreserved September 30, 1993

$ 443,278
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CITY OF PETAL
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (NON=GAAP) AND ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL AND PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES .. .
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

special Revenue Fund

T A M Variance
E X H I . # Favorable
REVENUES: Budget Actual Unfavorable
State shared revenue $ 53,098 S 44,741 S (8,357)
Intergovernmental 71,000 90,256 19,256
Interest earned 4,840 3,445 {1,395}
Progran income __ 7ie32 ___2,834 __ (4.798)
Total ravenues 136,570 141,276 4,706
EXPENDITURES:
public safety
Personal services : 16,292 16,701 (409)
Supplies 4,000 343 3,657
other services and charges 18,083 7,272 10,812
capital outlay 81,425 42,220 39,205
Total 119,800 66,535 53,265
Public works =
Other services and charges 94,800 72,567 22,233
Capital outlay 6,000 [1] 6,000
Total N 100,800 72,567 28,233
Total expenditures 220,600 139,102 81,498
Excess {(deficiency) of
T over expsnditures £84,030) 2,174 86,204
other financing sources(uses):
Operatind transfers in 1,650 (1,650)
Operating transfers out (2,000) 2,000
Total other financing
sourcas (uses) (350) 0 350

Excess(deficiency) of revenues .

and other financing sources

over expenditures and other

financing uses (budgetary

basis) $ (84,380) 2,174 $ 86,554

wamemmmn—— LA

Adjustments to GAAP basis:

Reclassification of program

income to receivable reduction (2,834)
pischarge of debt per grant
agreement : (35,773)

Excess(deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over expenditures and other

tinancing uses (GAAP basis) (36,413}
Fund balance =

unreserved October 1, 1992 439,638
Fund balance -

unreserved September 30, 199) $ 403,205

See independent auditors’ report.
The notes to the financial statements ave an integral part of these
statements.

EXHIBIT C-3
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (NON~GAAP) AND ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL AND PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

pebt Service Fund

Variance
Favorable
REVENUES: Budget Actua Unfavorable
Property tax 552,000 § 540,390 $ (11,610)
Prior year taxes 2,992 2,992
Penalties and interest 4,481 4,481
Interest earned 2,500 8,350 850
Total revenues 559,500 556,213 (3,287)
EXPENDITURES?
Debt service
Principal 310,000 310,000 [}
Interest 241,570 201,762 39,808
Agent fees 3,910 10,149 (6,239)
Total . 555,480 521,911 33,569
Total expenditures 555,480 521,911 33,569
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures $ 4,020 34,302 $ 30,282

. arm——————t mmmm—————

Adjustments to GAAP basis:

Increase(decrease) in

accrued property taxes _{9,450)

Excess(deficiency) "of revenues

and other financing sources

over expenditures and other

financing uses (GAAP basis) ' 24,852

+ Fund balance -
i October 1, 1992 331,033
i Fund balance =

September 30, 1993 $ 355,885

;‘lsoa independent auditors’ report.

:EThe notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these
g statements.

EXHIBIT C-4
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (NON=-GAAP) AND ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL AND PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

Capital Projects Fund

Variance
REVENUES Favorable
H Budget Actual - {Unfavorable)
Interest earned 5 8,000 $ 7,632 S (367)
Miscellaneous 150 150 [1]
Total revenues 8,150 7,783 (367)
EXPENDITURES:
Other services and charges 75,800 26,290 49,510
capital outlay - 487,650 ‘22,488 465,162
©. Total expenditures 563,450 _ 48,778 514,672
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures (555,300} (40,995) 514,305
other financing sources(uses): ¢ i
Debt proceeds 555,300 550,000 {5,300)
Total other financing
sources (uses) 555,300 550,000 (5,300)
Excess(deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over expenditures and other
financing uses (budgetary
basis) $ [} 509,005 $ 509,005

P e
Adjustments to GAAP basis: . [}
Excess(deficiency) of revenues

and other financing sources

over expenditures and other

financing uses (GAAP basis) 509,005

. Fund balance -
unresearved October 1. 1992 150



BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL AND PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES .

FOR THE ?ntmszgﬁn“ﬁﬁ A:I’.’
M

Varlance
anorabl:
Unfavorable
REVENUES: et Actu
25,300 $ 53,197 $ 27,857
::t.'vov.'“-.nt.i 793381 792,492 (889)
arges for services ) H A
Miscellaneocus "g . 2 188 m,oss
Total revenues — 872,381 —__ 230,086
EXPENDITURES: EXHIBIT vAw
Public vorks
316,093 {4,017)
Suppiies o ioee 238 00 1,860 26,240
i Other services and charges 366,643 361,466 ’:,:29
: capunlwu-y ﬂﬁ 391,4%6 86
; Tota . 1,120,91% 21,064
| Debt service ﬁjﬁ ——182,008 __"_...a_g: 201
! Total expenditures A

Excess (deficiency) of

Other f:unelng :ourc:-(nm): 030,801
rat transfers in ’
gntlnng transfers out —(396,700)
Total other financing

sSources (uses)
Excess(deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over expenditures and other
tinancing uses (budgetary

—24202

1303,003 >
revenues over .xponduum. {861,067) {400,966) 400,389
—0

(830,881)
0

596,70
{234,281)

basis) $ (626,886)  (400,366) § 226,320
T

Mjustments to GAAP basis:

Debt Moctlon‘ ;:.:::
Capital expenditures .
Do:roehtum (173,769)
{Increase)decrease in
accrued expenses 123,798
Increase in accounts .
i receivable 13,830
! Total adjustments 119,159
i Excess (deficiency) of revenues
! and other t:mnelonm::-
over expenditures and other
tinanei, uses (GAAP basis) (201,407)
- Increase in reservation ¥
. Net change unreserved 139,166
i Fund balance -
{ _unreserved October 1, 1992 da234,646
. Pund balance =
| unreserved Beptember 30, 199) A 82,09),::3
. %
' See independent auditors’ report. -
: 'n.:o notor.to the financial statementa are an integral part ot these
statements.
EXNIBIT D
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPX
COMBINED STATEMEW? OF REVEWURS, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN RARNINGS

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
mmmmm:o. 1993

i Operating revenues:
Charges for sexvices
Tap feea

Operating t
Personal services
Supplies and materials
Contractual services
Repairs and maintenance -
Utilities ‘ .
Depreciation and amortization
Sewer treatment
General and adninistrative
Bad dedts

Operating incowe

: Nonoperating ¢ H
. Interest income oe !
CDBG grant
Interest expense

Net income

Retained earnings - October 1

Retained earnings ~ Septembes’ 30~ :ic 11-» a.

Cash flows from operating activities:

Vs

Cash paid to suppliers
Cash paid to enployees
Net cash provided by operating
activities
Cash flows from capital and related
tinancing activities:
Grant proceeds
Contributed capital
Principal payments - bonds
Principal payments - notes
Interest paid
Purchase of fixed assets
Net cash (used) by capital ama
related tinancing activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
. Interest received
b Net cash (used) provided by
. investing activities = °
Net cash increase (decrease)
for the year
Cash at beginning of r

.

L}
Cash at end of year (X:eludu restricted cash)

1993
—

$ 768,609
6,450
8,322

39,216

——10,07)
—-839,670
321,800
51,060
111,641
269,060
84,762
173,769

100,312
10,670

—1.093,379

(233,709)

24,943
53,157
L]

(201,407)
«2.207,720

$2,426,303
e )

1993

Cash received from Customers (excluding deposit) $ 824,337

(628,924)
(316,093)
120, 680)

$3,157
14,900
(55, 000)

(20,086)
(106,202)

{174,519)
[288,550)
24,943

24,943
(304,287)

30,924

846,637

[ DU T T

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOMEZ TO NBT CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Opsrating income (loss)
Adjustments to r 11e op ing § to
: net cash provided by operating activities:
; Depreciation expense
: Change in assets and 1iabilities:
" (Increase)decrease in accounts receivable

" Total adjustments -

Net cash provided rati
activities by ope "

$ (255,709)

173,769

(13,830)
(34,674)
9,764

135,029

$ (120,680)

NONCASNH INVESTING, CAPITAL AND PINANCING ACTIVITY

g Contribution of fixed from gover

l! Other required disclosures:

H Interest paiq

, Interest expense

i .

! See {ndependent auditors’ report, *

The notes to
statements,

$ 84,072

$ 106,202
103 978

the financial statements are an integral part of these
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CITY OF PETAL
crre MIENUTEBOOK 14 PAGE

NOTES TO PINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policles.

A.

E.

rinancial Reporting EXH I B I T u A v

ted

e accompanyi financial statements are presen

:2inq thopcozc:gts of reporting promulgated in dards
Statement 1 of the Governmental Acdcounting sta: as
Board. The General Purpose Financial Statemen :ts :
the basic financial statements of the nunicipai iy an
providing a combined overview of financial position
results of operations of the City. The total o pre-
(memorandum only) columns in these ltatemangs ar gt
sented for overview information purposes and are nlts
meant to present fairly fipancial pesition or re:z

of operations for the City as a whole in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles.

Account Classifications

ial
count classifications used in the financ
I&:t::enta are in accordance vith the clausitlgn:i:?:
required by the Mississippi State Department of Au .

Pund Accounting

he
accounts of the City of Petal are organized on t|
:2::. of funds and account groups, each of which is
considered a separate accounting entity. The
operations of each fund are accounted for with a .
separate set of self-balancing accounts that conptdse
its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, an .
expenditures, or expenses. city of Petal‘resources ar
allocated to and accounted for in individual funds .
based upon the purposes for which they are to be spen
and the means by which spending activities are N
controlled. The various funds are grouped into generic
fund types and broad categories as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

- ¢ the general operating
General Fund - Ths Ceneral Fund ia

Tund of the municipality. It is used to account for
all financial resources except those required to be
accounted for in another fund.

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds are used
to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources
(other than expendable trusts or major capital projects)
that are legally restricted for specific expenditure

. purposes.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to
account for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest
and related costs. The primary revenue source is local
property taxes levied specifically for debt service.

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Enterprise Funds - Entirpi!se Funds are used to account
for operations which are intended to be self-supporting
through user charges or where the board has determined

that periodi® determination of net income is
appropriate for management control and accountability.

TIDUCIARY FUNDS

Trust and Agency Funds - Trust and Agency Funds are
used to account for assets held by the City in a
trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals,
private oxganizations and/or other funds, Expendable
Trust Punds are d for in ially the same

as gover 1 funds. Nonexpendable Trust
Funds are used to account for the principal portion of
trust funds, the part which be expended. Agency
Funds are custodial in nature (assets equal
liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results
of operations.

Fixed Assets and Long-term Liabilities.

The costs incurred for the purchase or construction of
general fixed assets are recorded as capital outlay
expenditures in the governmental funds. The fixed
assets are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets
Account Group, rather than in the governmental funds.

Fixed asseta are valued at cost or estimates of amounts
spent for these purposes. No depreciation has been
provided on general fixed assets.

CITY OP PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
ROTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

The City has elected not to capitalize infrastructure

and did not attempt to value said improvements during -
the fixed asset inventory. The City also does not capital-

ize items under $500 in cost; however, equipment lists are
maintained for these itenms.

The long-term liabilities incurred by the city which

are to be financed from the governmental funds are
accounted for in the General Long-term Debt Account Group,
not in the governmental funds.

The two account greups are not funds. They are
concerned only with the measurement of financial
position. They are not involved with measurement of
results of operations.

Basis of Accounting.

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and
expenditures are recognized in the accounts and
reported in the financial statements.

All governmental funds and expendable trust funds are

accounted for using the modified accrual basis of .
accounting. Their revenues ars recognized when they

become measurable and available. Expenditures are

generally recognized under the modified accrual basis

:t ace::nting when the related fund liability is

neurred.

All proprietary fund types and similar trust funds (Non-
_expendable Trust Funds) are accounted for using the
accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are
recognized when they are earned, and their expenses are
recognized when they are incurred.

Deposits and invo-tmont-.

The City deposits funds in the financial institutions
selected by the Board of Aldermen in accordance with
state statutes. Furthermore, the City invests excess
funds in various investment instruments that ‘are
allowed by statutes. '

Various restrictions on deposits and investments are
émgosed by statutes. These restrictions are summarized
elow.
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(2)

(2]

W)

(%)

(6)

Bui

Improvements 222,652 222,652
Equipment:
Purniture 66,803 1,857 1,388 66,974

CITY OF:PEFAL
MINUTE BGOK 14

woris S-PDWETAL SEARERENTS

POR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

Deposita

[ its with financial institutions insured by
:l‘tt P:S::-x Peposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) must
be ocollateralized in an amount equal to 105% of the
uninsured deposit. All deposits with financial
institutions i d by the P 1 aavlnq: and Loan
Insurance Corporation (FSLIC| the
insured by that agency (PSLIC).

Inveatmants

1s alloved , to 4
mmczg any bond on 'b’otn.r direct obligations of the
United states of America or the State of Mississippi,
or of any financial institution approved for the
deposit of_ state funds.

rund Reserves.

Pund reserves are portions of fund equity that are
legally segregated for a specific future use or are not
available for current operations. Pollowing is a
description of all reserves approveqd by City policy:
Reserved for ploy P fon - An
that rep the ploy revolving fund
balance which is legally restricted for the payment
of unesployment benefits.

Reserved for dedt service - An account used to
segregate a portion of fund balance for debt service
resources legally restricted to the payment of .
long=-term dedt principal and interest amount maturing
in future years.

Reserved for i Y = An used to segregate
a portion of fund balance to indicate that inventory
does not represent available, spendable resources
even though it is a component of assets.

Reserved for facility replacement ~ An account used
to separate a portion of the fund balance that is
restricted by bond agreement to facility repair and
replacement.

CITY OF PETAL, NISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

H. Comp 2 At .

Employees accumulate sick pay at an amount provided
by City policy. The City does not provide for payment
of accumulated sick leave or vacation upon termination.

J. This report includes all funds and account groups of
the City. It includes all activities considered to be

part of (controlled or dependent on) the City under
NCGA Statement 3, al Re] 4
Entity.

The Petal Municipal School District, although it

receives significant revenues from the City, is

oonsidered to be substantially autonomous by virtue of

the fact it is governed by its own board members.
Interfund Receivables and Payables.

A. The following is & summary of Due To and Prom other
funds:

_M_ _%‘_B’ﬁl_
General Pund 56,243 40,367

Special Revenue Fund:

Lav Enforcement 1,310
Proprietary Pund:

Water and Sewver . 67,838 71,166
Solid Waste 11,30%
Trust and Agency Pund:

Clearing Pund [ 1]

Tax Collector’s Pund
Total

$134,148 $124,148

Deposits

At year end, the carrying amount of the city’s deposits was
$2,308,769 and the bank balance was $2,462,709. The city’s
bank balance was covered by FDIC insurance of $400,000 and
collateral held by the Pederal Reserve in the government’s
name as follows:

Total Bank Balance / $ 2,462,709
FDIC Insursnce k! 4 0
Uninsured Balance 2,062,709
Collateral Pledged '
Uncollateralized Balance: 2),276
seccecscaase

CITY OF PETAL, NISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO PINANCTIAL STATEMENTS
POR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTINBER 30, 1993

& ivable in the Enterprise Pund are
attributadble to unpaid balances at year-end for charges for
services. The Allowvance for Doubtful Accounts balance at
September 30, 1993 is $2,400, vhich is computed at 5% of
gross receivables at r=end. The 5% approximation is
based on the City’s history of eollections.

Notes Receivable

The City of Petal participates in the Rental Rehabilitation
Progran of tha Office of Housing and Urban Development. As a
result, the City has $284,430 in notes receivable from grant
ct Repay on these-notes are available for use
in the program. However, $236,209 of the notes are being
forgiven at 10% per year if grant conditions are met.

Restricted Assets.

Certain proceeds of enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as
certain resources set aside for their repayment, are classified
'as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is
limited by bond covenants.

Pixed Assets.
'n!:o tixed assets recorded in the General Pixed Asset Group
O

ts are summarized as follows:
Balance Balance

9/30/93 gttm ?}.ﬂons 9/1/93
Land and easements 311,287 311,287
524,049

1dings . 49,803 474,242

otor vehicles $64,456 41,536 224,960 481,032

Other 264,801 24,419 64,763 224,457

Sew
Ass

ar system 5,562,778 5,562,775
ets under
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CITY OF PETAL v
crry or SEAN YLE..BQOK 14 PAGE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

Proprietary Fund Type fixed assets are recorded in the
Enterprise Funds and are summarized as follows:

Balance Balance
9/30/92 nu!l&g Iml&t&ﬂs 9/1/93 .
Land and easements $ 21,994 § (3 $ 21,994
Buildings 64,088, 64,088
Water/Sewer systems 3,478,187 1,076,216 4,554,373
Operating equipment 248,445 27,242 - 611" 272,076
Under construction 1,024,041 1,024,041 []
Less: Accumulatad
depreciation (1,238,340) _(160,420) {611) _{1,398,149)
3,595,385 $43,038 1,024,041 3,514,382
Solid waste fund: .
Operating equipment 82,071 84,071

Less: accumulated

(&))]

depreciation (70,800) __ (12,010) {82,810)
13,271 — (12,010) 5 1,261
Total §3,606,656 3§ 931,02891,024,041 3 3,515,643

Fixed assets are stated at cost., Additions are capitalized
while expendituraes for maintenance and repairs are charged
against revenues. Depreciation is not provided for in the
General Fixed Asset Group. Depreciation is based upon the
estimated useful life of the property under the straight-
line method in Proprietory Fund Types.

Bonds Payable

Presented below is Section 21-33-303 Mississippi Code:
No municipality shall hereafter issue bonds. secured by a
pledge of its full faith and credit for the purposes
authorizad by law in an amount which, when added to the
then outstanding bonded indebtedness of such municipality,
shall exceod either (a) fifteen percent (15%) until
Septerber 30, 1993, and ten percent (10%) thereafter of
the assessed value of the taxable property within such
municipality, according to the last completed assessment
for taxation, or (b) ten percent (10%) of the assessment
upen which taxes were levied for its fiscal year ending
September 30, 1984, whichever is greater.. In computing
such indebtedness, there may be deducted all bonds or
other evid of indebted , heretofore or hereafter
issued, for school, water, sewerage systems, gas, and

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
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light and power purposes and for the construction of
special improvemerits primarily chargeable to the property
benefited, or for the purpose of paying the municipality’s
proportion of any betterment program, a portion of which
is primarily chargeable to the property benefited.
However, in in no case shall any municipality contract any
indebtedness which, when added to all of the outstanding
general obligation indebted , both bonded and floating,
shall exceed either (a) twenty percent (20%) until .
September 30, 1993, and fifteen percent (15%) thereafter
of the assessed value of all taxable property within such
municipality according to the last completed assessment
for taxation or (b)‘ fifteen percent (15%) of the
assessment upon which taxes were levied for ita fiscal
year ending September 30, 1984, whichever is greater.
Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply to
contract obligations in any form heretofore or hereafter
incurred by any municipality which are subject to annual
appropriations therefore, or to bonds.heretofore issued by
any municipality for school purposes, or to contract
obligations in any form heretofore or hereafter incurred
by any municipality which are payable exclusively from the
revenues of any municipally-owned utility, or to bonds
issued by any municipality under the provisions of
Sections 57-1-1 through 57-1-81, or to any special
assessment improvement bonds issued by any municipality
under the provisions of Sections 21-41~1: through 21-41-83,

All bonds issued prior to July 1, 1990, pursuant to this
chapter by any municipality for the purpose of the construct-
ing, replacing, renovating or. improving:wastewater collection
and treatment facilities in order to comply with an adminis-
trative order of the Mississippi Department of Natural
Resources issued pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution
Control act and amendments thereto, are hereby exempt from
the limitation imposed by this section, if the governing body
of the municipality adopts an order, resolution or ordinance
to the effect that the rates paid by the users of such facili-
ties shall be increased to the extent necessary to provide
sufficient funds for the payment ©of the principal of and
interest on such bonds as each P ively b due and
payable as well as the aty. exp s in . tion with
the operation and maintenance of #uch facilities.

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
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The following is a schedule of limitations on the indebtedness of
the City at September 30, 1993:

Authorized Debt Limit: 15 Percent 20 Percent
Assessed valuation for fiscal year
ended September 30, 1993 ~

$21,751,978 $ 3,262,797 $ 4,350,396
Prasent debt subject to 15 ‘
limitation ‘ {631,000)

Present debt subject to 20%
limitation including debt

subject only 15t limitation (2,506,000)
Margin for further debt under
respactive debt limits : $ 2,631,797 $ 1,844,396

(8) ‘chanqa- in Long-Term Debt.

A lehoduic of changes in lonq-t;rm debt is presented in the
Other Supplemental Information section of this report. .

Bonds and installment notin.payablc are comprised of the
following: .

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS:

$3,750,000 Separate School District Bonds due

in annual installments of $80,000 in 1978 and
1979 lncreallng to $85,000 in 1981, $90,000 in
1982, $95,000 in 1983, $150,000 in 1984 through .
1989, $160,000 in 1990 through 1993, $170,000

in 1994 through 1998, $180,000 in 1990 through
2002, and $200,000 in 2003, interest at 5.50%
to 6.75% C - $1,770,000
TOTAL GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS _1,770,000

Refunding note due in annual instaiments of 17,000
beginning April 18, 1992 and bearing an interest
rate of 6.6% 51,000

SEWER ABATEMENT NOTE PAYABLE:

$417,827 Sewer Abatement Loan due in monthly
installments of $1,667 for 240 months at 0% 254,772

30
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CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION:

$3%0,000 in Certificates of Participauon due

in annual installments of $20,000 in 1994;

$25,000 in 1993 throﬁ!)(;iﬂeslﬂooo'ﬁ'uu

and 1999; $35,000 in 2000 and 2001; $40,000 in

2002 and 2003; $45,000 in 2004 and 2003; $50,000

in 2008, interest at 5.60% to 8.00%. 550,000

$625,000 Water and Sewer Series 1990 due in annual
installments of $20,000 from 1991 to 1993, $25,000

in 1994 to 199¢, $10,000 in 1297 and 1998, $33,000

in 1999 and 2000, and $40,000 in 2001, $43,000 in

2002 and 2003, $50,000 in 2004, $53,000 in 2005 and

2006, $60,000 in 2007, $63,000 in 2008, $70,000 in

2009 and §73,000 in 2010, interest at 6.6% to 9.4% 263,000

TOTAL REVENUR BONDS 263,000
GENERAL OBLIGATION ENTERPRISE BONDS:

$2,500,000 Sewer Construction Bonds dus in annual
installments of $95,000 in 1987, $103,000 in 1988,

$110,000 in 1990, $120,000 in 1990, $135,000 in 1991,
$143,000 in 1992, $153,000 in 1993, $170,000 in 1994,
$195,000 in 1993, interest at 7.4% to 9.5% 310,000

$1,370,000 Water and Sever Refunding Bonds due

in annual instalments of $3,000 in 1992, $25,000

in 1993 to 199s, $230,000 in 1996, $2%0,000 in

1997, $235,000 in 1998, $270,000 in 1999 and

$283,000 in 2000, interest at 3.0% to S.3% 1,363,000

$700,000 Water and Sewer Refunding Bonds due in
annual installments of $25,000 in 1990, $30,000
in 1991 and 1992, $33,000 in 1993 and 1994, $40,000
in 1995 and 1996, $43,000 in 1997, $50,000 in 1988
and 1999, $55,000 in 2000,-460,000 in 2001, $65,000
in 2002, $70,000 in 2003 and 2004, interest at

7.1% to 10.0% 580,000

TOTAL GENERAL OBLIGATION ENTERPRISE BONDS $2,453,000

CITY OF PETAL, NISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO PINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

The annual requirements to amortize all bonded debt as of
September 30, 1992 follows:
0,000 SSD Ponds

Year_Ending 9/30 mm tIL"“t
1994 s : 170,000 102,160

1998 170,000 92,300
199¢ 170,000 82,100
1997 170,000 71,900
1990 170,000 - 61,700

Thereafter 920,000 163,350
1,770,000 575,510

$83,000 Refunding Notes
1994 - 17,000 3,366

1998 . 17,000 2,244
1996 ;1M 1,122
81,000 6,732
2 {ia) 8’ on
Year Ending 9/30 interest
1994 155,000 131,718
1998 170,000 119,195
1996 5,0 105,165
) ¥ 510,000 356,075
700,000 Water a nd
(1} 9/30 gntcg-t
1994 35,000 42,088
1998 40,000 38,813
1996 40,000 35,493
1997 43,000 32,275
™ x”: 50,000 28,896
ereafter 70 84,671
¥ 560,000 $362,236
S o8
ea 1
1994 25,000 l'ma'fs_::_
1998 23,000 82,280
1996 23,000 49,944
1997 30,000 47,366
1998 30,000 44,970

Thereafter '226
768,00 T}%fw

CITY OF PETAL, NISSISSIPPI
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1995 25,000 70,358
1996 23,000 68,710
1997 230,000 58,243
1998 250,000 45,898
Thereafter 810,000 81,370
$1,363,000 $ 363,967

00 tes tio:
a8 teres
199¢ 20,000 ¥ 53,504
1998 25,000 33,603
1996 25,000 31,602
1997 . 25,000 29,603
1998 30,000 27,402
Thereafter 423,000 146,056
$ 550,000 $ 321,770

(9) Capital Leases
The cl:y‘h obuq;::d‘umE eortftn leases accounted for as

capita and related obligations
are accounted for in the 1 Fixed Assets A Group
and the General Long-term Debt A tively.

_ Group resp
Assets under capital leases totaled $66,321 at September 30,
1993. The following is a schedule of futurs minimum lease
payments under capital lesses, together with the net present
' value of the minimum lease payments as of September 30, 1993.

Year lndilnq Ganeral Long-term
/30 - Debt Account Group
:9:; . 9,286 .
9 4,923
Hinimum lease pa ts 14,211
Less: Amount represent ng
:ntomt at City’s
ncremental borroving rate {2,392
Present value of minimum '
lease payments $ 11,019
———enm—

33
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(10) Defined Benefit Pension Plan

eligibla employees of the City of Petal, Mississippi
;titicigaca in gheyrubllo Employees’ Retirement System of
Mississippl (PERS), a cost-sharing, multipla-employer
defined benefit pension plan. The covered payroll for
employeses covered by PB&WFE ly‘!'uj anded September 30,
1993 was $858,5117 the etal tot payroll was
$980,042.

Membership in PERS is a condition of employment for all
eligible employees of the State of Mississippi, public
schools, institutions of higher learning, community and
junior colleges, and” eligible employees of municipalities,
counties, and other political subdivisions and
instrumentalities of municipal and county government that
have entered into a Membership Agreement approved by PERS
Board of Trusteesg (Board).

participating employeas who retire at or after age 60 with 4
years of credited service or those who retire regardless of
age with at least 235 years of credited service are entitled
to an annual retirement allowance payable monthly for life
in an amount equal to 1-7/8% of their average compensation
tor each year of credited service up to and including 25
years and 2% for each year of credited service over 25
years, Average compensation is the average of the
employee’s earnings during the 4 highest compensated
consecutive years of credited service. A menmber may elect
an option for a reduced allovance payable for life with the
provision that, after death, a beneficiary receives benetits
for life or for a specified number of years. Benefits vest
upon completion of 4 years of credited service. PERS also
provides certain death and disability benefits.

All retirees and beneficiaries drawing an allowance from
PERS as of December 1 of each year who have been retired for
at least one full state fiscal year. (July 1 through June 30)
are eligible to receive a cost-of-1iving adjustment (COLA)
payable on December 13. _The amount of the payment is based
upon the annualized benefit payment, the numbar of fiscal
years retired, the percentage change in the Consumer Price
Index, up to a maximum of 2-1/2%, plus any additional
percentage the Board may grant up to a maximum of 1-1/2%.
The base percentage used to compute this payment is

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
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cumulative. The Board may grant the additional percentage
in increments of 1/4% if there are sufficient investment
earnings in excess of the actuarial 1iabilities in reserves
for retired members and beneficiaries. For the year ended
June 30, 1993, PERS total cost-of-1iving payment to service,
disability, and beneticiary retirees was $45,544,748,

Covered employees as of June J0, 1993, of the City of Petal
were required by statute to contribute 7.5% of their salary
to PERS. If an employea leaves covered employment,
accumulated employee contributions plus related investment
earnings allocations may be refunded to the employee or
designated beneficiary. Investment earnings allocations
were 5% in 1993, Eath participating employer is required by
statute to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to
tinance the coverage of its own employees. Benafit and .
contribution provisions are established by State law and may
be amended only by the State of Mississippl lsgislature.

The contribution requirement for the year ended September
30, 1993, was $145,947, which consisted of $83,705 from the
city of Petal and $62,242 from employees. The employer and
employee contributions represented 9.75% and 7.25% of
covered payroll, respectively.

The pension benafit obligation is a standardized disclosure
measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted
for the effects of projected salary increases, estimated to
be payable in the future as a result of employee service to
date. The measure, which is the actuarial present value of
credited projected benefits, is intended to help users
assess the funding status of PERS on a going-concern basis,
assess progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to
pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among PERS and
employers. PERS does not make separate measurements of
assets and pension benefit obligation for individual
employers. The pension benefit obligation at June 30, 1993
for PERS as a whole, determined through an actuarial
valuation performed as of that date, was $7,821,504,000.
PERS net assets available for benefits on that date
(determined at book value) were $5,612,666,000, leaving an
unfunded pension benefit obligation of $2,208,838,000. The
city of Petal 1993 contribution represented less than 1.0
pe:i:?t of total contributicns required of all participating
ean es,

Ten~year historical trend information showing PERS progress
in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due
is presented in PERS June 230, 1993, Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report. v

CITY OF PETAL, M1SSISSIPPI
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(11) Ad Valorem Taxes Levied for other Governmental Entities

As stated in Note 1, Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies, this report has baen prepared to include the funds
and account groups of the city (i.e., the "Reporting Entity"
as defined by Statement 3). Section 35-57-1 et seq.,
Mississippi Code 1972, requires that the City levy and
collect all taxes for and on behalf of the municipal
separate school district. Section 39-3-7, Mississippl Code
1972, authorizes the City to levy and collect a tax not in
excess of three mills for the support of any public library
system located within the municipality.

Ad valorem taxes collected and settled in accordance with
the above-noted statutory authorities are not recognized as
ravenues and expenditures of the City with the exception of
hool bonded indebted i d prior to March 3, 1987.
The accompanying supplemental information schedule
“Reconciliation of Tax Assessments to Fund Collections®
provides specific assessment and settlement information.
For the reported fiscal year the following ad valorem tax
levies ware made in accordance with the applicable statutory
requirsments and authorizations:

Applicable Mills

Entity/Purpose of Levy State Law Levied

8chool District:

Minimum Education Program 37-57-1 2.53 mills

Operational Support . 37~57-105 52.21 mills
8chool Bonded Indeﬁtednes- :

{for bonds issued subsequent

to March 3, 1987) ) 1 37-59-23 2.64 .mills
Taxes collected. for School ded Indebted issued prior

to March 3, 1987 and debt service expenditures attributable
to such debt is reported in the City’s School Bond and
Interest Fund (accounted for as a debt service fund). In
addition to recording these transactions in a separate debt
service fund, the debt attributable to these issues is
recorded in the City’s Long~Term Debt Group of Accounts.

Due to certain statutory changea and interpretations issued
by the State Attorney General’s office, the City does not
record debt service transactions attributable to school
bonds issued subsequent to March 3, 1987. These bond issues

are not reported in the city’s Long-Term Debt Group of
Accounts. X : : :

16
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(12) lLegal Compliance
A. Budget

The City of Petal has 1 A sat forth by
law aMypn.ctlhod m%’m of Audit in
preparation and monitoring of the budget for the govern-
mental funds of the City of Petal.’

B. Purchasing

The City of Petal has in place the procedures required
by thctzueo of Nississippi as set forth in Part 1II of
the Municipal Cospliance Questionnaire.

C. Property Tax -

Proparty taxes are assessed by the City on a calendar
year hzh and are considered delinquent as of Pebruary 1.

State lav provides for a 10 percent limitation on

1 d prop: tax mrﬁh ious yt:-:.
and requires that any excess tax collections are

placed in escrow and dpplied against the following years
tax revenue.

The non-schoel tax levy set for the City was 35.73 aills
for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993,

D. Deposits

The city’s bank balance at September 30, 1993 was
$2,462,709. Of this balance $23,276 was not covered by
PDIC insurance and pledged securities wvhich is a
vioclation of state statuts.

{13) Receivables
Receivables at September 10, 1993 consist of the following:
Specia

1al Debt

Franchise fees 41,689 41,689
Sales tax 66,618, - 66,618

Auto ad valorem 20,661 - 4,792 13,453
Totals 118,9¢8 § 4,792 § 47,576 171,336

CITY OF PETAL, NISSISSIPPT
NOTES T0 PINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mmmmm:o, 1993

C receivable in the Enterprise Pund are
attributable to unpaid balances for charges through
September 30, 1993.

(14) Payables from Restricted Assets

Certain assets of the Water and Sever Enterpriss Pund have
been restricted for debt service, customer deposits and
construction. These assets oconsist of cash and certificates
of deposit restricted as follows:

Customer deposits $ 88,298
Accmndm Mlnumt yab2 16,351
and notes pa e (current) 80,890

‘ ¥ 185,53¢

- ————

(13) Deferred Charges

During the year ended September 10, 1993, the City issued
$825,000 of Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds to finance the
extension of the City’s sewer system. In comnection vith
the issuance of these bonds the city incurred $2¢,771 in
legal and other issuance costs. These fees have been
capitalized and are being amortized on the straight-line
method over the life of the bonds.

{16) Contributed Capital
Contributed capital as of September )0, 1993 consists of:

Contributions from Customers $ 50,068
Contributions from Pederal Government 78,882
Contributions from City of Petal 222,439
Total 351,389

cssccnass

(17) Inventory

The enterprise and general fund inventories are stated at
cost. Cost is determined primarily under the first-in,
first-out method.

(18) Interest Expense

The total amount of interest expense incurred the Water
and Sever Enterprise Fund for the year ended s:;tmor 30,
1992 {s as follows:

Charged to expense $ 103,978
Paid $ 106 202

CITY OF PETAL, e
NOTES TO PINANCIAL STATENENTS
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(19) Construction Commitments

The City has a construction contract with Maples
fon Y, Inc. for construction of a multi-
purpode center. The total contract vas $550,000 and as of
September 30, 1993, $0 had been completed.
(20) Residual Bquity Tranefer

On October 1, 1992, the City of Petal transferred its solid
vaste disposal operztions from the general fund to a
prvgr!mry fund. As a result of this action a residual
equity transfer of $38,420 wvas made from the general fund to
.the Solid Waste Dispoeal proprietary fund,

v o

(21) Solid Waste Disposal

Pursuant to Section 17-17-347 of the Nissisaippl Code
Annotated (1972), the City of Petal, Mississippi began
aooounting for waste disposal and collection in a
proprietary fund. The following information is provided
mwto Section 17-17=347 of the Nississippi Code
Annota ] .

Direct Costs:
Salary and finge benefits’ $ 74,702
011, gas and fuel 3,667
» 1ies . 3,788
* repalr ocosts . 2,164
Insurance 1,077
Professional services 20,107
le-lu/tlgplnq fees 3¢,000
Ind ncé‘;:e'. ’ 1;:;:;
m“,f“" T168,306
Cost per ton 3 40
S
Total eo:t $ 165,306
Number of h 14,

Cost par household

‘Tipping fee/ton

%

[3]

|
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(22) Component Units EXHIEBI T vAv

In October of 1992 the City of petal formed the

Improvedment
urpose O

the construction of a pulti-purpose center to

the City upon con
Corporation are 1

of the city.

Since the ma
Ccorporation
exists only

of reporting the actitity of the corporation.
‘statements of the corporation axe report
Project runds in the general purpose financial

the City.

rinancial statements of the Corporatio

petal Public
for the

articipation to finance
¢ issuing certificates of p P on 10 ased by

Jetion. The Board of pirectors of the
E- same as the Mayor &nd Board of Alderman

corporation, a not-for-profit entity,

%

nagement of the Petal Public mercvement
1-g€no same as the city and the Corporation

4 the blended method
to benafit the City we use nded imancial

ed as Capital
ltatemont- og

n may be obtained at

petal City Hall

(23) Related organizations

The city of

Petal donates or has a financial commitment to

the following entities that do not qualify as component

units:

(24) Deficit Fun

patal Police Auxillary

Petial Volunteer Fire Department

Pine Belt Regional Waste Authority

Forrest County Area Development partnership

4 Bglance

The Solid Waste Fund had a deficit in retained oarnlgq: at

September J

0, 1993 of $17,148 and expenditures

revenues by $17,148.

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

SCHEDULE 1
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
GENERAL FUND

BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 1993
(With compardtive Totals for September 30, 1992)
1993 2992
ASSETS
Cash $ 428,197 $ 450,142
Receivables: .
Franchise fees 41,689 32,020
Garbage fees ] 8,457
Due fromt
Other governments 77,279 70,178
Other funds 40,367 4,677
oOther entity
Inventory at cost 1,536 1,536
-
Total assets $ 589,068 $ 567,007
%
{ LIABILITIES: .
! Bills docketed $ 47,292 $ 56,554
2 Cash bonds 9,542 14,896
! Tax overbids 32,713 25,052
Due to other funds 56,243
345,790 36502
FUND BALANCE
Reserved for inventory 1,536 1,536
Unreserved 441,742 468,969
g Total fund balance 443,278 470,50%
1
|

Total 1iabilities and fund balance $ 589,068 $ 567,007

" The accompanying notes are an integral part of the tinancial statements.

42

SCHEDULE 2
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
GENERAL FUND

‘ STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

} FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993
(With Comparative Totals for tha Year fnded September 30, 1992)

1 1993 1992
! REVENUES:
i Proparty tax $ 397,467 §$ 400,548
! Panalties and interest
i on delinquent taxes 6,811 7,090
; Licenses and permits 30,181 28,031
1 Franchise fees 160,737 141,668
H Homestead exemption 35,905 33,873
; State share ravenuep
H Sales tax 776,087 692,518
| Alcoholic beveragp levy 900 900
1 Intergovernmental:
i Gasoline tax - 9,873 9,877
Municipal aid 4,552 4,564
Cultural and recreational fees 24,318 21,988
Fines and forfeits 60,626 75,149
Charges for services 1,500 139,170
|  Interest earnings 9,042 15,458
i Prior year taxes 659 2,246
l Reinbursements 25,861 898
! sale of equipment 300 8,015
{ Miscellaneous 5,669 58,821
Total revenues 1,550,489 1,640,811
EXPENDITURES:
General government 351,872 448,898
i Public safety 730,695 722,269
] Public works 342,822 445,462
| cultural and recreational 69,727 61,682
: Haalth- and welfare 22,572 21,408
: go:ﬁllcrvteex 21,607 0,536
'otal expenditures. 1,539,295 1,740,255
{ Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures 11,194 (99,444)

other financing sourdes (uses)
Proceeds of debt
Total other financing sources
Excess of revenue and other financing
sources over expenditures and other
financing uses
Fund balance = October 1
Residual equity transfer
Fund balance - September 30

The accompanvinag notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

42,320

[} 42,320
11,194 ° (57,124)
470,504 527,628
(38,420)
443,278 § 470,504
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SEPTEMBER 30, 1991

Municipal Pire Lav Enforce- Road Maint-
Protection Fund ment Fund enance Fund
ASSETS
Cash $ 45,488 $ $ 50,737
Receivadble
other .
Due from other gov’ts 924
Due from other funds 1.310
Total assets $ 45,408 1,310 § 51,661
LIABILITIES
Aocounts payable ] 200 s 241 $
Due to other
Cash drafts 44)

Total liabilities ______200 $82 0

; FUND BALANCES
: Unreserved —_—s.20 —N2e ___sl,66)

' Total liabilities .
and balance $ 43,488 ¥ 1,330 $ 81,661
Rental tosn _ Rental Totals
Multiple Rehab cOBG  SEECE pay Losn (Me
_lnilszns _rund  Pund _Fond  _Pund  __Pund —omiy)
$ i J ¢ 182,07 § 9,831 § 9,338 $117,422
199,465 1,327 83,640 204,;;:

Yo K] s s $ - ] s “
1 “ul
-1 883

$ o0 $199,465 § 183,007
SCHEDU

CITY OF PETAL,
¢ SPECIAL - FUNDS ;-
COMBINING STATENENT OF . BXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND -BALANCES
POR YEAR ENDRD SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

Municipal Taw Road Multiple
rire n Mai Building
i REVEWUES: - - T ~
Road maint funds $ ] - § 84,319 $
Municiapal fire funds 32,996
Lav enforcement 2,123
Interest 829 1%0 1,140
Metro reimbursement 9,619
Oother income 200 4,817
Total revenues 24,723 11,894 90,496 (]
EXPENDITURES:
Public safety 47,968 18,567
Public works 12,867
Total expenditures __ 47,968 18,567 72,867 )
Bxcess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures: £33.243) (6,672} 17,929 (]
Other tinancing
sources (uses)s
Debt discharge
Total Other Financing -
o Bxcess (deficiency) of
F3 revenues and other -,
sources over (under)
expenditures and other .
tinancing uses (13,243) (6,673) 17,929 [
Fund balances, )
October 1 —50.301  ___ 2,304 __ 33,732
Puand bdalances,
September 30 $ 45,288 § 628 $ 351,661 s (]

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Rental Loan Rehad loan ) ht:::d -
Rehab sEECh Repayment Repayment Hemo!
' Pund = _Pond —und ~fund___ —Only)
. $ 84,539
$ ¢ ¢ ¢ 32,996
2,128
242 1,084 3,445
9,619
5,717
° ° S 7Y SR W VR £ Y}
. 66,535
- : 72,567
° _° ' Y 39,102
'] [ —242 —2a084 —i661)
| —(32,006) —f3,626) —(38,972)
1
—{32.006) (] 9. —{2.676) __(33,773)
(32,096) (] 242 (2,592) (36,433)

231,861 2,027 20,9316 95,570 439,638
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SCHEDULE 8°A

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

€TF" OF°PETAL

oy ANMIE 303K 14 o,
Bond :u::terest”. an e mor
Aziﬁ:s $ 270,608 $ 80,485 $ 351,093
cash held byt ) 9,286 0,256
oo feen gther EXHIBIT VAv -
governments . .
Total assets $ 270,808 $ 94,532 $ 365,141
LIABILITIES
Matured bond and s game 0. 256
interest due . s .
P“:i-::izgc. B 270,608 85,277 355,885
{1ities .
T::slt:::bbalunce $ 270,608 $ 94,533 $ 365,141

The accompanying notes are an integral parffd! the financial statements.

SCIEDULE 4-D

CI'Y OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

OEBT SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 199?

2.5 Million Sewer 8SD Bond Total
Bond and Interest and Interest (Memorandum
Fund TN . onlyy
REVENUES
General property tax $ 257,177 $ 273,763 $ 530,940
Prior year tax 2,992 2,992
Penalty and interest 2,920 1,451 4,1
Interest earned 6,378 1,972 8,350
Other 110 110
Total revenue 266,585 ‘ 200.175 546,763
EXPENDITURES o
Debt Service i
Principal 150,000 “160,000 310,000
Interest 90,361 111,400 201,761
Professional fees 6,290 6,290
Agent fees ) 3,523 337 3,860
Total expenditures 250,174 1 271,737 521,911
Excess (deficiency) ‘
of revenues over :
expenditures 16,411 8,441 24,852
Fund balance, o
October 1, 1992 254,197 ‘ 76,836 331,033
Fund balance, . k,ﬂ L.
September 30, 1993 $ 270,608 ° $‘?85,277 $ 355,885

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

CLEANING
—FuNo_

ASSETS
Cash in bank $ 66
Cash held by

SCHEDULE 5-A

CI'Y OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

INSURANCE TAX

DEFERRED

COMPEN- TOTALS

BENEFIT REVOLVING COLLECTOR’S SATION (MEMORANDUM
FuN __FUND

FUND FUND

$37,696 $ 13,165 $ 9

ONLY)
$ $ 50,936

agent 12,532 12,532
$ 66 337,896 $ 13,165 § 9 § 12,532 § 63,468
LIABILITIES
Due to other
governments $ $ $ $ 4 $ $ 4
Due to other
funds 66 s 71
Deferred
benetits
payable 27,696 12,532 50,228
Total
liabilities (13 37,696 (1] S 12,532 50,303
Fund Balance (] 0 23,165 [] 0 13,165
Total - - c .
liabilities -
and fund »

balance . § 66

$37,696 § 13,265 $.: 9

Iy

$ 12,532 § 63,468

The accompanying notes are an

integral part of the financial statements.
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SCHEDULE S-B
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

TRUST AND A
COMBINING STATEMENT OF » 8
AND IN PUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTENBER 30, 199)

BENRPIT =womn eolncx.-ronv: m'l;xo- (m"’éﬁi‘.’m
LoD _rowo | __ruwp  _ puwp .. .

REVENUES

Interest earned § $ 204 ¢ i $ J04
EXPENDITURES - [] [ ]
Excess of revenue

over expenditures 304 304
Fund balance -

October 1, 1992 13,86) 12,861
Fund balance - )
September 30, 1993 § ] $ 13,165 § [ $ ] $ 13,1638

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

SCHEDULE 6-A
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SNEET
SEPTEMBER )0, 199)

Total
Water & Solid Waste {Nemorandua
Assets {aal
Cash 347,688 22,7 370,458
Accounts receivable 39,028 8,348 47,576
Accrued interest 839 . 839
Other 27,273 27,273
Inventory 26,736 26,736
Prepaid expense 2,289 2,289
Due from other funds 71,166 11,308 82,471
Restricted
Debt service 74,941 74,941
Bond contingency 3,423 3,423
Bond depreciation 3,417 J,417
Bond cushion S4,258 84,258
Sever escrow 167 . 167
Pacility repair . 339,973 339,973
rty, Plant & nt
g R R 21,994 21,994
Buildings 49,003 49,803
Water & Sewer on 4,834,317 4,854,57)
Machinery & equipment 206,360 84,073 370,433
Accumulated depreciation (1,398,149) (82,811) (2,480,960)
Bond issuance cost 26,1 26,771
Accumulated amortiszation (4,796) (4,796)

Capitalized interest

Total Assets ;0,;“,“’ 3 008 § 4,608,437

Liabilities .

Accounts payable $ 37,124 § -11,09) $ 48,217

Due to other funds 67,834 67,834

Customer deposits 88,293 88,295

Accrued interest 16,381 16,35

G.0. bonds payable 1,348,000 R 1,348,000

Abatement note payable 234,772 - 284,772

Accrued payroll 8,001 2,008 10,009 .

Sales tax payable f 267 .
: Total Liabilities 13,101 1,830,745

Fund Equity

Contributed capital 303,454 47,938 381,389

Retained earnings

Reserve for repairs & replacement 211,066 211,066

Reserved for debt service 123,428 121,425
Unreserved

Total Pund Equity u.zgz I.EEZ.!!}
Total Liabilities & Pund lqlll.t, 'N 2949 43,68 4,608,437
The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

SCHEDULE ¢-5
- ci1Ty or ma;.hnusxsslpm
ENTER| rFUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF R . EXPENSES,

EVENUES
AND CHANGES IN RETATNED EARN
SEPTENBER 30, 199y L TCT

Water & 80lid Waste (!h::::llhdln
oshor-tlm Revenues:
T.;rg::.for services $ 620,342 $ 148,067 $ 768,609
Connect fees :';:o . .:‘”
Sever treatment charges ”'21: HHH
Other income 0,01 . - 20,07
' i R e __Zelhy
Ozntlnq Expenses: £ € £2
rsonal services o < '
::::xl':::u:?‘ materiale ::;:‘:o": ’:'4’3‘ -
Repajectual services 84,457 87,104 1;:'::3
hepairs o enance s, o 2,164 269,060
g:s::oé:::::.::d amortization 161:75! 12,010 1:;';::
2:0::: t:m.l adninistrative '“'3?2 mo,'n:
Indirect costs 1,503 . l';::
o5y ———2a224 m’hﬁs’:
Operating inocome (1 7
n::::::.:‘? evnoone {.:;:')‘”.) (238,470) (17,239) (235,709)
Grantl. 24,882 91 24,943 i
"::t;rnt expense 1::';33) 03 700
n
come (loss) (264,259) _(17,1“) (zu,Z:;)

Retained earnings -
October 1 1an4
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SCHEDULE 6-C
CITY oF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

Total

Water & Solid Waste (Hemor:ndum
Sewver nd Only)
Cash flows from operating
activities:
Cash received from customers § 676,360 § 147,977 $ 824,337
Cash paid to suppliers (561,503) (67,421) (628,924)

Cash paid to employees {243,319) (72,774) (316,093)

Net cash provideq (used)
by operating activities (228,462) 2,782 (120,680)

Cash flows from capital and i
related financing:

Grant proceeds 83,157 53,157
Contributed capital 14,900 14,900
Principal payments - bonds (55,000) {55,000)
Principal payments - notes (20,886) (20,886)
Intereat paid (106,202) (106,202)

Purchase of fixed assets (174,529) (174,519)
Net cash provided (used)
by capital and related

financing activities (303,450) 14,900 (288,550)

Cash flows from investing

activities

Interest received 24,852 91 24,943

Net cash pProvided by .
invelting activities 24,852 9 4,943

Net incraala(decroalo) in cash (407,060) 22,773 (384,287)
Cash balance at L
October 1, 1992 1,230,924 [1] 1,230,924
Cash balance at .o
September 30, 1993 $ 823,864 22,773 $ 846,637

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET cAsH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income (loss) s (z:a,azg) g“(;7,g:9) $ (255,799)

Adjustments to reconciie
operating income to net
cash provided by operating

activities:
Depreciation expense 161,739 12,010 173,769
(Increase)decrease in
accounts receivable (13,740) . (90) (13,830)

SCHEDULE 6-c (CONTINUED)
CITY oF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
SEPTEMBER ‘30, ,1993

Total
Water & 801id Waste {Memorandum

Sever Funa i Only)

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED By OPERATING ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

Adjustments to reconcile
operating income to nat
cash provided by operating
activities {continued):

Incraatn(dacrcalo)uln
accounts payable
Incroale(decroalo) in
accrued expense

Total adjustments
Net cash providod»(uted) -
by operating activities

R .
Contribution of fived asets
from governnent :

Other required di
Interest expenses: ..
Interest capitalize
Interest pajq ..

OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIpPPT :
SCHEDULE OF guppry BONDS *
SEP’K‘EHBBR ?0, 1993

Nama Boaition Company Bong
Jack Gay, Jr. Mayor Aetna Lifre . 10,000
Leroy scott Alderman
Ward 4 Aetna Lire 10,000
W. Campbell Alderman
wardvl Aetna Life 20,000
B. Runnels Alderman
’ Ward 3 Aetna Lifre . 10,000
R. Brandle Aldernman : .
‘ © Wabkd 2 Aetna Life 10,000
Reuben Clepper Alderman :
At Large. Aetna Life 10,000
Priscilia . Daniel City Clerx " Aetna Life 50,000
Linda gue chggtt\ Députy Clerk - aetpa Life 50,000
Cacelia A. Brelang Water pDepart- : ‘
ment Cashfer Aetna Life '1o,ooo
Ava Pickett Deputy Tay :
Collector Aetna Life © 10,000

Carolyn Craves Deputy Tay : .
ey
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CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 14

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL
SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEDT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 199)

aarafettH T B Lfesadrfons BALANCE

OUTSTANDING DURING FISCAL YEAR OUTSTANDING
pEF —10/)/93  ISSUED _ _ REDEENED _ 9/30/93

General obtiq tE gl‘ﬂ .
Separate School Dhtrlct $1,930,000 $ $ 160,000 $1,770,000

tund 1,370,000 5,000 1,365,000

fever i~ €53, 000 ] 143,000 510,000
Refunding 615,000 ___ 35,000 __ $80,000
Total 4,570,000 ______ _ 343,000 4,325,000

Revenue Bonds:

Water & Sever Saries 1993 783,000 20,000 765,000
Total 783,000 20,000 76 0
official Long-term Debt: 550,000

Certificates of participation 850,000
Refunding notes payable 68,000 17,000 :l,g:g
——254,772

Sever sbatement totr i —wew —HuN

capital Lease Payable: 23,80 . . 32,065 13,819
TOTAL $3,732,842 $7950,000 $ 424,951 $5,857,591

PAGE 156

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL
RECONCILIATION OF ORICINAL AD VALOREN TAX ROLLS TO FUND COLLECTIONS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

ASSESSED .
ApIUSTED ASSESSED VALUATION VAR —TAX
clty:
Realty $12,674,716
Personal - other than auto 1,567,644 N
Public utilities 3,627,5)2
Personal - auto (remitted
by county) 3,88 .13
Total City at 35.7% mills 21,751,978 °  § 777,63)
Less: Homestead exemption
allowved {06,002) $ 691,631
s M tead rei t 35,906
Separate School District:
Realty 24,290,964
Personal - other than auto 4,988,227
Public lxt(lltl.l 5,908,747
Personal - auto (remitted
by county) —2.736,83)
Total 83D at 64.22 mills 44,088,55) 2,882,743
Less: Howestead exemption
allowed . ~(2899,302) 2,624,361
Deduct: Commission to county N {38,780)
To be accounted for ’ . 3,313,118
. i L

Ooﬁ {m Allocated Tot R
General fund 433,372
2.5 million sewer bond fund 251:111
ﬁ: bond and intasrest fund 273,763
rary fund 23,729
school. istrict 1,507,930
Totals ) _24,51'0,0!“‘
Balance represented bys .-
Auto ad valorem remitted di-
rectly to schools by county 832,798
Nomestead exemption received
u::rocuy by'ldiool amrm . 193,471
coounted for e 7.987 734,256
Total acoounted !o: 3,313,118
oSSt Amm—y
CITY OF PETAL, NISSISSIPPI
SCIENULE OF PEOERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
POR THE YRAR nmm SEPTENBER 10, 199)
Ped
c“:r:l Grantor/Pase-Through Pederal Grant/Contract
1] oA £
CDBG - Rental Rehabllitation 14.230 Ro
. 48G2!
SRoNmEmMERR M BESES.
. R908G20010
CDBG ~ Rental Rehabilitation 14.230 -nmno:o::::
CDBG ~ Small Cities Grant 14.220 0-1135~112-PP-01

Total Department of WUD

m_Lm_nLusgml_ -
u.8.
i Department of Justice A WA

/.
ronmental Protection Agency 66,458 m—czco4vo-on-o
Total Pederal Assistance

Grant Punds Received Grant Punds Expended Other Revenue

FYE 9/30/93 PYR 3730793 r 30493
$ []
° ’ o '_s- 6,17:
° ° °
—— o o
— e —6.03s
—18,000 18,000 o
—13,000 15,000 6,179
9,619
M el SV o

$ 90,843 : 90,84 :
———— $ 3 $ 6,179
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EXHIBIT_vAv

Wrright, King and Company. P.A.
oo Ll 1 Ao AcoRsLam e
H 10 Puva Drwy
0. Fos 18433
FRILLURIR D MS 040D
1601 2688-31:9%

A ®na u’:ﬂﬂ Menhuny Hu;:.l‘d\v o

Wiion ity C. Weahe, et Fiddd Acimnt.eitn
W Aeus Laata o

Maraun M- . PA Lo ohinet 13 A A m o dartes

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE OR
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Mayor and Board of Aldermen
Petal, Mississippi

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the
city of Petal, Mississippi, as of and for the year ended
September 30, 1993, and have issued our report cnerfon dated

January 3, 1994.

ve conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
z:dgzing standards, Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions
of Qffice of Manag t and Budget Circular A-128, "“Audits of
State and Local Governments.® Those standards and OMB Circular
A-128 require that wa plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial
statements are free of material misstatement.

In planning and performing our audit of the ganeral purpose
flngnelal ztutong;ts of City of Patal, Mississippi, for the year
ended September 10, 1993, we considered its internal control
structure in order to determins our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on th-_genaral purpose
financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal

control structure.

The management of tha City of Petal, Mississippi, is responsible
for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure.
In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by
nmanagement are required to assess the expected benefits and
related costs of internal control structure policies and
procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are
to provide management with reasonabls, but not absoluta,
assurance that assets are safequarded againgt loss from
unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are
executed in accordance with managemént’s authorization and
recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial

City of Petal, Misaissippi
Page 2
January I, 1994

statemants in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, Because of inherent limitations in any internal
control structure, arrors or irreqularities may nevertheless
occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation ot
the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that
procedures may becomes inadequate because of changes in conditions
or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies
and procedures may deteriorate,

For the purpose of this report, we have classified tha si
internal control structure policies and procedures in t:egnitlcant
following categories:

1. Revenue/receipts/receivables
2. Purchasing/disbursenents/payables
3.  Payroll and related liabilities
4. Grant adninistration

a) General requirements

b) Specific requirements

For all of the tnternil control structure cate
we obtained an understanding of the design of g:::::nt‘;::gc:::v.'

We noted certain matters involving the internal
cont:
and its operation that we consider to be r-portabgz ::;d:::g::ura
gndof astandards eatablished by the American Institute of
.e:: fied Public Accountants. Reportable conditions involve
d:tx.f' coming to our attention relating to significant
stru:t:nci" in the design or operation of the internal control
.nt1ty':nagzgféylzeo::cg::genent, could adversely affect the
process, summarize a
:é:a::::ilgagsrgg::igfont ft:h.thc ;ln.rtionl 6t§:an::2:::t in
nancial statements. See the Schedul
Reportable Conditions for details of Ttione noe
Prior year reportaprs fOF, reportable conditions noted.
in the Schedule of n.po::a§§:°3;n2;::o::f" coErected unless noted

A material weakness is a reportable condi Y
:f.:ggg:e:::.cgogn;.:zczo:;‘o!»t?o inc:rnti?go::t:h1::r§2:u::’iqn
‘to 'a relatively low level ‘the risk th
errors or irregularities in: amounts.th ) faltn
relation to the general ﬁurpo-- eina; 101" Stacemeneatorial in
audited mey ool U nancial statements bein
{n and not- be. detebted 'within a tinely porzod by

onpl ) ]
”tugc: :::' the nof-nl osurse of pcrtgr-lnq their assigned

clty of Petal, Mississippl
Page 3
January 3, 1994
™

Our consideration of the internal control structure would not

necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control . \
structure that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly,

would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions.that are

alao considered to be material weaknesses as defined above.

However, we noted a reportable condition that we beljeve is a

material weakness, and it is detailed in the accompanyin

Schedule of Material Weaknesses. ) ‘ :
We also noted other matters involving the internal control
structure and its operation that we have reported to the

management of the City of Petal, Mississippi, in a separate
letter dated January 3, 1994,

This report is intended for the information of management.
However, this report is a matter of public record and its
distribution is not limited.

¢":’,[,4‘ /}[‘ “ ./4 e m"” , f(.' ‘
wWright, Xing & Company, P.A. '

Hattiesburg, Mississippi
January 3, 1994
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SINGLE AUDIT REPORT ON INTERNAL
L BTRUCTURE USED IN ADNINISTERING
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRANS

To the Mayor and Board of Aldermen
City of Petal, Mississippi

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the
City of Petal, Mississippi, for the year ended September 30,
1993, and have issued our report thereon dated Jamuary 3, 1994. .

We conducted our audit in acoordance vith generally accepted
issued

auditing standards: Government Auditing by the
uorm al ot(m)";;‘ d Gtatess; and Office of
g get (OMB) Circular A-128, Audits of State and
Those standards and ond Ciomcteniyiiak

governments.
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements
are free of material mi t. and wvhethar the City of Petal,
Mississippi, complied with laws and regulation, noncompliance
vith vhich would be material to a federal financial assistance
progran. .

In planning and performing our audits for the yoar ended
September 30, 1993, ve considered the City’d internal control
structure in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the City’s general purpose
tinancial statements and on its ocompliance with requirements
applicable to major programs and mot to provide assurance on the
internal control structure. This report addresses our
consideration of internal control structure policies and
procedures relevant to compliance with requirements applicable to
tederal financial assistance programs. We have addressed

policies ,nd T Tes relevant to our audit of the general
¢4 f * in & sep @ ¥
B .

city of IPetal, Mississippl
rage 2
January 3, 1994

The management of the City of Petal, Nississippl, is responsible -
for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure.
In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by
management are required to assess tha €xpected: benefits and
related coats of internal control policies and procedures. The
objectives of an int 1 control e are to provide

g with r ble, but not absolute, assurance that
assets are safeguarded against loss from mnthorhoe usa or
disposition, that transactions are d in with

T ot aaarel ‘purposs finenolal statestnts in sccordance
reparation of general rpose nancial @& n
szﬁ' generally :oeoptod’:eeounumj principles, and that federal
tinancial assistance programs ars managed in compliance with
applicable lavs and requlations. Because of inherent limitations
in any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or
instances of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be
detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structurs to
future periods is subject to the risk that p may b
inadequate b of changes in conditions or that the
effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and
procedures may deteriorate.

Por the purpose of this report, we have classified the
significant intermal control structure policies and procedures
used in administering federal financial assistance programs in
the following categories:

Qvclas
1. Revenue/receipts
2. ing/dai

3. i’amn/pormnl

Ganexal Recuixements -

1. Political activity

2. Davis-Bacon Act

3. Civil Rights

4. Cash Ma

$. MAllowable costs/cost principles

6. free Workplace
7. mgnl ive requi
Spegific Requirementa
1. Types of servioces
2. mMatching, level of effort and earmarking

City of retal, Mississippl
Page )
January 3, 1994

ror all of the internal control structure categories listed
above, we obtained an understandi of the design of relevant
policies and protedures and determined vhether they have been
placed in operation, and we assessed control risk. .

ouring the year ended September 30, 1993, the City of Petal,
Nississippi had no major prog and, pended 73% of its total
federal financial assistance under the following nonmajor federal
financial assistance programs:

Capitalizing Grants For State Revolving Punds

‘Me parformed tests of ocontrole, as required by OMB Circular A-128,
to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of
internal .control structure.policies and procedures that we

considered relevant to preventing or ing material
noncompiliance with specitic » general requirements,
and requirements governing cla. for advances and reimbursements

and amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to
each of the City’s federal financial assistance programs, which
are identitied in the mpanying schedule of federal fimancial
ansd our p dures were less in scope than would be
necessary to render an opinion on these internal control
structure policies and procedures. Accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion.

A material weakness is a reportable ocondition in wvhich the design
or operation of one or more of the i 1 oontrol

elements does not reduce to a relatively lov level the risk that
noncompliance with lavs and regulations that would be material to
a4 federal financial assistance program may doour and .not be
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course

of parforming their assigned furictions.

our considerations of the internal control stiucturs would not
necessarily discloss all matters in the 1ntermal control
structure that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly,

158
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city of Petal, Mississippl
page 4
January 3, 1994

tr (1)
However, we noted certain ml'§.¥ﬁ J\\ﬁlLIIq thAlnternal control
structure and its operations that we have reported to the
managexent of the city of Petal, Migsissippi, in a separate
latter dated January 3, 199%4. D

This report is intended for the information of the management.
However, this report is a matter of public yecord and its
aistribution is not limited. e 1

Pl g d G, P
wright, King & Co., P.A.

Hattiesburg, Mississippi
January 3, 1994
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON FOMPLIMIC!
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE GENERAL PURPOSE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
OVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

GOVERNMENT AUDITING 532°5L2===

7o the Mayor and Board of Aldermen
city of Petal, Mississippi

We have audited the general purpou' tinancial statements of the
city of Petal, Mississippl as of and for the year ended September
30, 1993, and have issued our report thereon dated January 3,
1994,

we conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards, Goyernment Auditing standards, i{ssued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of
office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, “Audits of State

and Local Governments® and the wcompliance Supplements for Audits

of Mississippi Municipalities®. - Those standards and OMB circular
A-128 require that we plan and perforn the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements

are froe of material misstatemant. ‘

compliance with laus, requlations, contracts, and grants
applicable to the city of Petmd, Mississippi, is the
responsibility of the city of Petal, Misgissippl, management. As
part of obtaining reasonable assurancd about whether the general
purpess ¢inancial statements.are free of material nisstatement,
we performed tests of the City’s compliance with certain
provisions of Jaws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However,
our objective was not to provids n.opinion on overall compliance
with such provisions. According ‘we do not express such an
opinion. We also considered:tho: conpliance matters comprehanded
in the "Compliance supplenent ‘gor Audits of Mississippi
Municipalities® sromulgated by State Department of Audit.

The results of our ‘tests cate’ ‘aiith respect to the items
teated, the City of Petal; ‘Mississippi,. complied in all material
respects, vith the proviuonl\retorrod{:to in the preceeding

city of Petal, Mississippl
page 2
January 3, 1994

paragraph. However, we noted cartain nonmaterial instances of

- noncompliance that were communicated to management in a separate

letter dated January 3, 1994. With respect. to items not tested,
nothing came to our attention that caused us to pelieve that the
city had not complied, in all material respects, with thgse
provisions. B

This report is intended for. the lnfonaﬁ'ion'ef management. This
restriction is not intended to limit the alstribution of this
report, which is a matter of public record. . :i:

Ly e Y
;)' :‘.‘ - S Jormsany ot
WRIGHT, KING & COMPANY, P.A.

Hattiesburg, Mississippl
January 3, 1994

Wright, King and Company, P.A
Cleatdant b hdini Aasnnnamitr, ' ’
310 FAnes Drwe
O, Eon 18AD
HatLiemineg ME AR
(6011 200-511:3%
Cloupies a Ko LPA
. Winghe, CPA
Murnimrn
- Mamunyan Socwiy O
Clortatunct Frdme Arcountants
. AFerwan inettote Of
Con bt Putse: AGrntents

SINGLE AUDIT REPORT ON COMPLI
WITH THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPL?’C{:gLE TO
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

To the Mayor and Board
Petal, Miszissippi of Alderman

Wa have audited the financial statements of the City of Petal,

Mississippi, as of and for
the yea
have issued our report thereon g“’:‘dtgt.l:g.g;p:?m?;;‘w. 1993, and

We have applied procedures to tes

t th
):é;:i:::gpié compliance with the toll:vfr‘;;yr:;ul;::::ﬁts '
.a e to its federal financial assistance programs, which

are identified in the schedul 2
for the year ended, Scptcnb::azg,t :;g;fu financial assistance,

1. ' Political activit

2. ‘Davis=-Bacon Act ¥

3, Ccivil Rights

4.  Cash Management

5. Allowable cost/cost principles
6. Drug-free Workplace

7.  Administrative requirements

our procedures were limited to the applicable procedures
and

Supplement for Single Audits ©f State and Local, é:v:;:::g:é:nse

Oour :procedures wera. substantial
: . . ly less scdpe t
the objective of which is the prr.llfb‘l'i\;‘ of ropl;:l;o:no:u#::'cuy

of Petal, Mississippi, compl |
of Fotal, Mies , compliance with the requirements listed l
in opinli)on. ng paragraph. ‘Accordingly, we do not express such !

With respect to the item Fany
disclosed no material in:‘t..t.d::tth. r.'“}'i::ngf :!;g:otgzoccdutu
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nd 1!-‘

repo! ntended for the i tion of
'lrl:\":vor, ati. . rt is a matter of public record a

repo
aistribution is not limited.

ﬂ' . 1z54&14’6 .
wright, Xing & Co., P .
Hattiesburg, Mississippi.
Jamoary 3, 1994

Whright, King and Company, P.A.
e tdent (Ndde: Acxnmusi el
BTN d B
0 Uhue VHAIXS

B IOOD
D1 2OB-31368

Mg s -
m ; wm ! Powmarrrvdy A--'mm
anrma te e, INGLE AUDIT REPORT ON COMPLIANCE ool ~
" " SPEITSC REQUIRENENTS APPLICABLE TO WOMMAJOR: e Amccricus
PEDERAL PINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAN TRANSACTIONS

To the Mayor and Board of Aldermen
Petal, Nississippi .

have audited the financial statements of the city of Petal,
::uhlippl, as of and for the ysar ended September 30, 1993, and
have issued our report thereon dated January 3, 1994.

oonnect. with our audit of the 1993 general purpose
ﬂ'vuncln ::'n'm of the City of Petal, Mississippi, and with
our oonsideration of the City of Petal, Nississippi, internal
control structure used to administer fod.nl}lmneip assistance
programs, as required by oftice of Manag and get Circular
A hdite o e A abte to sartain nommajor fedsrsl

e

S,m ‘_sr:n.::ction- e for the year anded September 30, 1993.

proy

requ oMB Circular A-128, we have 'ormed auditing

o g:‘ t:’ test compliance with the requirements governing
types of services allowed or unallowed: elighbility; and cost
allocation that are applicable to those transactions. Our
proocedures were substantially loq in soope q"‘n an audit, the .
objective of wvhich is the exp of an op on the City o
Petal, Mississippi, cowpliance with these requirements.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinfon.

With respect to the items testsd, the Fesults of those procedures
aisclosed no material instanodl of nolioomplisnce with the

requ preoceding P
tems not tested, noth cama to our a that caused us
to Delieve that the c;é'," of Petal, Mississippi, had not complied,
in all material mg;;én;m.

. -k .
This report is intended for. ~Ang
However, this report is a-mitter of public
distribution is not Mimitedvi:a&. afi

&:xg £y fC PG

" King & C0., P.AL

Nattiesbury, Nississippl o
Jamary 3. 1994

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL -
SCHEDULE OF REPORTABLE CONDITIONS
SEPTEMBER 30, 199)

Eipding

The following | wvere
control structure that created a risk that errors or

A. Tvo of thirty building permits tested were ai
by misrsading the fee M’. le. . scalculated
B. A fee for storage sheds was added to the schedule of
:;;: for building permits without anending the
nance.

C. There is not adeguate dut tion
Sever department. ¥ segrega in the vater and

Recommendatjon
We
rooo-uo:! that the dhergetknko the following ateps to help

A. Exercise greater care in reading fee schedul
the computation verified if poon:lbh. ¢ and have
B. Make sure that all permit fees are approved Board.

C. Hire an additional 1 for the i
depe 4 employee wvater and sewer

Response

The city has agreed to i
possible to do so. ®plement all recommendations vhen

.

The following X vere in the City’s system of
5‘:' -ln':::g{rltiu‘mld h-z:b m'm mt! rurﬂutoomu
e, H oF smpi g -not been detected during
A. In 4 of 214 exp H t a the ch order was
. éu:od'a:::r the iil'olﬂ. i
. n 9 o expenditures tested the warrant
[ ;':t: of u:‘ wu “:eum’.“ testess e ot o oot
. tested the
oot Pendie fout receipt of the goods
D. :il S of 214 expenditures the purchase order was not

CITY OF PETAL, MIssrs
SCHEDULE OF REPORTABLE' COND. SIPPL
CONDITIONS (COMNTINU
SEPTENBER 30, 1983 | TUEO)

Recommendatjon

We recommend that the ¢
correct the weaknesses ::{.:‘m folloving steps to help
A. Emphasize tha

b Wrice tand ¢ purchase orders are required prior to
. N warrant. number on 14 1
C. 8ign inveioce pe nyoioces. .
. ;'oealm. Or packing slips to denote that s wers
. eturn unsi
signature, gned purchase orders to department heads for

Regponse
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
SCIEDULE OF MATERIAL WEAKNESSES
SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

Finding

The following reportable condition noted in the Schedule of
Raportable Conditions is considered a material weakness as
defined in the Independent Auditors’ Report on the Internal
Control Structure Based on an Audit of General Purpose Financial
Statements Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing
standards:

A. The City dces not have adequate segragation of duties in
the Water and Sewer Department.
Recommendation

We recommend the City hire an assistant clerk for the Water and
Sewer department.

Responsa
The city if currently looking for a clerk for the Water and Sewer
Department.
‘
i
.
Wright, King and Company, P.A.
Clamtatound Putde: Avisn ittt
N0 Murn t O
MO, Bua 1GAIY
HatLwwburg, MB 0408
1801) 26683139
. DOennpon A King UPA Mon s
‘ vy C. Wrght, CPA Mg s Socwty (O

- — , Cmtatunt Frdme Accountants
arcis N Wra., PA Amwrica institote of
Cmrtdant Puthc ACEunLants

Mayor and Board of Aldermen
city of Petal, Mississippl

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the
city of Petal, Mississippi, for the year ended September 30,
1993, and have issued our report thereon dated January 3, 1994,

. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards and procedures prescribed by the State
Auditor, and accordingly included such tests of the accounting
records and such other auditing procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

puring the course of our audit, we nade suggestions and
recommentations which management should consider to allow for
better ard more efficient operation. No matters were detected
which would have a material effect on the financial statements or
involve noncompliance with state laws and regulations, weaknesses
in_the City’s system of internal controls and deviations from
generally accepted accounting principles.

However, we noted the following non-material violation of state
statutes: ’

Finding -~ The city’s deposits at tha Bank of Mississippi were
undercollateralized by $27,000.

Response - The City will moniter collateral pledged more closely
in the future.

»

We appreciate the opportunity to provide your audit services and
look forward to working with you throughout the year.

Dl 4 e, £
WRIGHT, KING & CO., P.A.

Hattiesburg, Mississippi
January 3, 1994
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CITY OF PETAL

JACK GAY

POST OFFICE BOX 564 ' MAYOR
PETAL, MISSISSIPPI 39465
RAYMOND C. BRANDLE
(601) 545-1776 ) WILLIAM H. CAMPBELL
Fax No. (601) 545-6685 REUBEN CLEPPER
BOBBY W. RUNNELS

LEROY SCOTT
ALDERMEN

FEBRUARY 15, 1994

PRISCILLA C. DANIEL
CITY CLERK

TO: MAYOR GAY AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
THOMAS W. TYNER

FROM: V@W : . CITY ATTORNEY
JESSIE DICKERSON

RE: RESIGNATION OF EMPLOYMENT

I WOULD LIKE TO TAKE THIS MEANS TO ADVISE YOU THAT I AM
RESIGNING FROM THE CITY EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 21, 1994. I HAVE
ENJOYED MY EMPLOYMENT. o

[ 23
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Dear M, Danlels:

- nuapmwmbmmmmm&mﬁm;mwmmw
mhmmm:undmmgmm&mdlﬂq}qubdm :

e

* First Continent ‘ﬂeu!n&a'

1. Lo

make reasonsble
the lease may bo

awmmmmm vides:
Mﬂ;ﬁmmmuwﬁthﬁm
e on,

City of Petnl
Page 2
February 10, 1994

11. . This leaso-purchase financing shall be desigoated a3 bank
qualified tax-exempt transaction as per the 1986 Federal Tax Bill. This means that the Lessco’s
body will pass o resolution stating that it does not anticipate issuing more than $10

million in Gea Obngaﬁmdebtog:oﬂmdebtﬁmngm\dume,mnm‘ldcﬂnlﬁonof

12, mmm:.mmomumjeapmwumngmammmm
entity or *political subdivision™ within the ineaning of Section 103(s) of the Internal Revenus
Codegﬁ954uamended,wm1h\ﬂtemelnlngo!'ni68epﬁon. Lessee agrees to cooperate with
Lessor in providing evidence as deemed necessary orddmbbbyl.nsorwmbmﬂmm
tax status,

5. Netleaxr This will be & nct lense rmsaction whereby malntcnance, ineirunco,
nxeaﬂfappuahle),camplmwmhvnmddmﬂnwmanbebmbym

e

14, mmm‘nmm:' Complete and cutrent financial statements must be submitted
wwmfotmlew.andapmvﬂofmmdlmunhinm. .

13, mg_mmmnﬁm Mequipmmtwchuepschgeismbjecttome
mumﬂmﬂnwdwwmmlmwlthhammhh time period, otherwiss
mmmﬂvdﬂbemb}edtomﬂn&chmge. .

Ifﬁ:efmgolngumepuhle,plasenlnd!mWﬂymi;mhmmmw
pmvidedwawnndmlnsnmmconﬁnmulwﬁnx. Once we have received the
; execmddoeument.we‘wmbsglnprepmﬁpﬂofmo-landocumuﬁon.

poposa!'apuauomcclmofm'm Febriary 28, 1994, Extensions must

. Ths
approved by the undersigned. ,
' - Sincerely,
ng w \.f b
Elaine D, Temple
First Vice President
ACCEPTANCE
City of Pefil

By: __ Date:
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City of Petal
Kebruary 11, 1994
Page 2

cost, satisfactorlly cvidencing to 4 sttorncy the saqealiicd legality of this lcase purchase in
all respects; and you agroe fo tels such further aotion as may bo requived to ostablish the
validity of szid Jeaso-purchase,

Prior to funding, the City would provide cvidence of inswrance coversge on the equipment with
Deposit Gurrarty shown as foss payec. )

This bid is good if accepted withia 1S dsys from the date of this bid a0d the lessc-purchese
is fundod within 60 days from the dete of this bid.

1f you have any quiations, ploaso ficl fioo ® Gaft me at 1-200-748-8500. Wo appreciets this
opportunity 60 assist the City of Petal Jn Jts financing nooda. '
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YT ) VXY F
) 817 TENTEaL VS
FETHL, ME 3?‘4§§
(601 1583~3088
: X 96 021179
INVOIGE L Aw 0B: 19 M
co=21a TERR: 7705
PAGE: 01 NONSIG: 169134
0: ERIC CROXE
BILL TO: 579 LYNN RAY RD
PETAL. M3 39465
' { = VEH YEAR/MAKE. 92 HONDA
'5&‘8,'3% Bt 1601362-3630 VEHICLE MODEL . Slvic
DATE REQUESTED OR/11/94 VEHICLE £ GREEN |

/STAT MS
LRI ODOMETR ?N/DUT 45242 / 45R42

RETURN PARTS.. NO
SALESMAN. ¢ o ¢ 0o 002 7 o008

i fC CUSTH TYPE/STATE PAVMENT KETHOD
%ggggo} _gus} In oriee 0 HS CASH

PARTS EACH LBR/EXCISE LINE TOTAL

SLSH MECH PRODUCT CODE 8¢ QTY DESCRIPTION ;
1.50 4,00 22.00

002 001 044-263 R & VHEEL BALANCE - COMPUTER SPIN

PARTS TOTAL.couener 6.00
LABOR TOTAL,

Tueeeeess 23,50 SUB TOTAL... 2.00
> gﬁﬁsﬁ%ﬂunr 32.00 SALES mxé_; ey 51 2:
CUSTONER RUTHOKIZATION FOR TOTAL INVOICE T oOTal- -

= X 9 SaFETY
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IM?EQEQHZTIDN

HWAaRNING AND WARRANTY

< VR

oL AVE

M3 3244

g3-30Es

E_—%N‘_—]_- . 02/11/%4
IO 0140 FM
o TERR: 7705
PAGE: 01 NONSIG: 169134

SERICE ESTIMATE®®xer®xDO NOT AV

BILL TO: MF_TGNG
FETAL. M8 39465

(B RS g
. DATE REQUESTED 02/11/94 VEHICLE COLOR. “
# TIME FEQUESTED LICENSE/STATE.

4 RETURN PARTS.. M) ODOMETR IN/OUT
Y GALESMAN...... 006 / 006

ACCOUNT § COB TC CUSTE TYPE/STATE
.~ 770500001 2 Ol 0119 0 MS

SLSH  NECH PRODUCT CODE BC OTY  DESCRIPTION , PARTS EACH LBR/EXCISE LINE TOTAL
008 799-102-851-0 R 1 1B5/70R14 885 S1 CORSA 67 SBLRPTL 52.78 .00 5e.78
This is your Lisited 9-Rlus/Mileage Registration Ro, 0
You NUST Present this invoice in ihe case of & Linited Tire Warranty Adjustaent,
004 041263 R 1 NEW VALVE STEN . 1,50 .00 1,50
006 ) =263 R 1 WHEEL DALANCE - COMPUTER SPIN 1.50 4.00 5.50
006 7 [ R 1 SCRAP TIRE DISPOSAL AUTO . 1,50 .00 1.50
006 078-157 kR 1 CONP WHL ALIGN-REF THRUST LINE ¥0 REAR &0 .00 32,95 32,95
006 R WHEEL USED 35,00 .00 35.00

29
£39-003-200-0

PARTS T0TAL.ue0euss 92.28
LABOR TOTAL.veuvnes 36,95

STATE TIRE FEE 1,00 R 2.3
b3 TAYABLE ANOUNE (2623 GALES TArerovisrs _0u08
CUSTONER AUTHPRIZATION FOR TOTAL INVOICE TOTAL *1 8 .28

PRICE EXPIRATION DATE O3 /03/794

sEE REVERSE SIDE _FOR IMPORTANT SaFETY
A RSy e AT AR RANTY ITNFORMATION |
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SMITH TIRE STORE
(1377 L
1508 W. Pine SL
ms$ 39401
Phons (801) 3822391 .
fw—[ﬂf I"" 2/11/94
mxmﬂ
hy _S82-9138 |
11 ). IST ve
al S 3946¢
- 1e 8 Azoo - 1: 00
- -18,00-—] -
tal $19.26
[
- —_—
- - o TAX \
[-"‘ TOTAL ig
21748 SFEERSISEEE G fe
MIKE'S TIRE & WHEEL COMPANY
1010 Hardy Street
HATTIESBURG, MISSISSIPPI 39401
(601) 583-4343
WHOLESALE TAX EX. NO. -
JOTALFLET. PAICE AMOUNT

S /
iyt M PHONE
wors
—
QUAN, PART MABEN /1 EX. TAX
-

SMITH TIRE STORES
1508 W. Pne Swest  (001) 5622591
Hatloatnrg, MS 39401

*r:
2/11/93 »
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RESOLUTION AUTHORI| THE MAYOR AND

BOARD OF ALDERMEN (%N § TO BORROW THE

SUM OF $125,000.0 PHIGMDION fIE GROUNDS, PAGE 167

PARKING 10T, EQUIPMENT AND FURNITURE FOR THE PETAL

COMMUNITY CENTER 1LOCATED ON SOUTH MAIN STREET, IN

PETAL, MISSISSIPPI, AND FOR RELATED PURPOSES

WHEREAS, the Mayor aﬁixﬁﬁiﬁaldf‘e!&érmen of the city of
pPetal, Mississippi, are authorized pursuant to §17-21-51 of the
Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, to borrow money, in their
discretion, to accomplish any purpose not otherwise prohibited
by law, in sunms not exceeding $250,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of
petal, Mississippi, have investigated and determined the
reasonableness and necessity for borrowing the sunm of
$125,000.00, to be expended on the grounds, parking lot,
equipment and furniture for the pPetal Community Center located
on South Main Street in Petal, Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, the porrowing of said funds is within the
borrowing limit of the city of Petal nnd said borrowing will be
gecured by the full f£aith, credit, and resources of the City of
petal, which are pledged as security for principal and interest
on said note or notes; and

WHEREAS, repayment of the debt shall be in annual payments
of $25,000.00 each, plus accrued interest, the first payment
being one year from date of issuance, such negotiable note or
notes being in a form satisfactory to the lender and to the
city of Petal.

Now, THEREFORE, be it resolved:i

1. ‘That the Mayor and Boardhofﬂhldermen of the C1ty of
Petal, Mississippi, do find, adjud#qate and declare that it is
reasonable and necessary for the cify‘et:?etal, Mississippi to
borrow the sum of $125,000.00 to be expeeeed on the grounds,

" parking lot, eqeipment and furnitufe for the Petal Community
Center located on South Main streeﬁ ih Petal, Mississippi:

2. That the borrowing of eaie funds be evidenced by
negotiable note or notes, in a torm acceptable to the lender
and the city of Petal, providing for annual payments of
$25,000.00, principal, plus intereet, the first payment to be
made one year from issuance?

3. That the negotiable note or notes shall be offered at
public sale after not less than ten days advertising in a
newspaper having general circulation within the governing
authority, said salelto be made to the bidder offering the
lowest rate of interest or whose bid represents the lowest net
cost to the city, provided, however, that said rate of interest
shall not exceed that now or hereafter euthorized in §75-17-101
of the Mississippl Code of'1972;

4. That the City of Petal will receive bids for the
jssuance of said negotiable note or notes at a regular meeting
of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen to be conducted on March 15,
1994, at 7:00 p.m. in the City Hall of the City of Petal,

Mississippi, and that upon acceptance of an appropriate bia,

the Mayor and City Clerk of the city of Petal, Mississippi,

shall be authorized and empowered to execute for and on behalf

of the city of Petal, Mississippi, an abpropriate negotiable

note or notes in such form as might be satisfactory to the
successful bidder and the City of Petal.
SO _RESOLVED on this, the 15th day of February, A.D., 1994.

CITY OF PETAL

BY:
JACK GAY, YO.

ATTEST:

-

N )
PRISCILLA DANIEL,
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